LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT

A checklist of information included in your board packet for the July 13, 2016 Board Meeting.

e 7/13/2016 Agenda — 1 pg.

s 6/8/2016 Board Meeting Minutes — 3 pgs.

s 6/29/2016 Physical Plant Committee Meeting Minutes — 2 pgs.
¢ Treasurer's Report —1 pg.

¢ Investment Activity Report 1 pg.

¢ Current Assets Report —1 pg.

e Revenue Report 5 pgs.

e Expense Report 10 pgs.

* Accounts Payable/Distribution — 23 pgs.

s Monthly Circulation Report 1 pg.

* Program and Service Statistics — 1 pg.

s Director’'s Report 1 pg.

s Information Stewardship Committee final report 1 pg.
e Assistant Director’s Report 2 pgs.

e Facilities Steering Committee final report — 2 pgs.
e Media Hits — 11 pgs.

e Literacy Quarterly Report — 3 pgs.

+  Adult Services Quarterly Report — 2 pgs.

* Youth Services Quarterly Report — 2 pgs.

* Circulation Services Quarterly Report — 2 pgs.

¢ Technical Services Quarterly Report — 2 pgs.

¢ Ordinance 16-08 — 2 pgs.

e  Public Notice — 1 pg.

e Resolution R16-02 — 2 pgs.

¢ Notice of Public Hearing — 1 pg.




B

PUBLIC/LEGAL NOTICE
The regular monthly Board meeting of the Lisle Library District Board of Trustees will be held on June §,
2016 at 7:00 pm in the Meeting Room of the Lisle Library District, 777 Front Street, Lisle, lifinois.
Any person who has a disability requiring accommodations to participate in this meeting should contact
the Lisle Library during regular business hours within 48 hours before the meeting. Requests for a
qualified interpreter require three working days advance notice.

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT
BOARD MEETING AGENDA
Juiy 13, 2016 - 7:00 p.m.
1. Rollcall
2. Opportunity for visitors to speak
3. Consent Agenda — Acticn Required
a. Approve Minutes of the June 8, 2016 Board Meeting
b. Approve Minutes of the June 29, 2016 Physical Plant Committee Meeting
c. Acknowledge Treasurer’'s Report, 06/30/16, Investment Activity Report, 06/30/16,
Current Assets Report, 06/30/16, Revenue Report, 06/30/16, and Expense Report,
06/30/16
d. Authorize Payment of Bills, 07/13/16
4. Director’s Report
Assign Trustees for “Review of Bills Next Month”
Trustee Sehy and Trustee Wang reviewed the June billings in July.
Trustee Flint and Trustee Fisher will review the July hillings in August.
5. Assistant Director’s Report
6. Communications
7. Committee Reports
Finance
Personnel/Policy
Physical Plant
Ad hoc Review of the minutes

a0 o e

8. New Business

a. Approve Ordinance 16-08: .02% Building and Maintenance — Action Required
Vote to approve .02% Building and Maintenance Ordinance.

b. Approve Public Notice of .02% - Action Required
Vote to approve .02% Public Notice.

¢. Approve Resolution R16-02: authorizing preparation and filing of the B&A — Action
Required
Vote to authorize preparation and filing of the B&A ordinance.

d. Approve Public Notice of Public Hearing on B&A — Action Required
Vote to approve B&A Public Notice.

9. Adjourn



LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT
BOARD MEETING
June 8, 2016 - 7.00 p.m.

The June 8, 2016 Board Meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. at 777 Front Street, Lisle, IL

1. Roll call
Present:
Richard Flint — President
Maureen Rieck — Vice President
Colleen Sehy — Treasurer
John Huff — Secretary
Jay Fisher - Trustee
Thomas Hummel — Trustee
Longry Wang - Trustee

Also Present:
Kathy Seelig — Director
Tatlana Weinstein — Assistant %ﬁor

b ZBpprove Mmuté&ﬁthe Mﬁ =, 2016 Executive Session
C. Eﬁgmve [Vlmuteshe May 4, 2016 Special Board Meeting
d. Ackhawledge Tre&g,zﬁefs Report, 05/31/16, Investment Activity Report, 05/31/16,

e. Authorize Payment of Bills, 06/08/16

Consent Agenda change:
Minutes of the May 11, 2016 Board Meeting, page 3, second motion, Trustee Huff moved to
increase the Director’s salary by 4%. Trustee Sehy seconded.

MOTION: Trustee Huff moved to approve the Consent Agenda as amended. Trustee Fisher
seconded. Roll Call Vote — All Aye



4. Marianne Maletto, from Assurance Insurance gave a presentation to the Board about Health
Savings Accounts (HSA).

5. Director’s Report

Trustee Fisher and Trustee Rieck reviewed the May billings in June.
Trustee Sehy and Trustee Wang will review the June billings in July.
We will have a new internet provider.
Flevator upgrades have been completed.
Stones in the detention area catch basins have been removed, we will be replacing covers,
Consultants are being contacted by the Director.

6. Assistant Director’s Report
More instructional computer classes for patrons a
Summer Read kick-off party went well.
The Assistant Director met with the new Di

7. Communications

8. Committee Reports

Adopt ReSelition RIGEL: Lisle LibraryBoard Members

MOTION.. Trustee Rlec%iﬁigved fe_adopt Resolution R16-01: Lisle Library Board Members.
Trustee F’%iggr seconded Ra!lVot —;JI Aye

ll\lH

moveé% adopt Ordinance 16-04: Prevailing Wage Ordinance. Trustee
EEReEE= Al Aye

—

c. Approve Notice of Prevailing Wage Ordinance
MOTION: Trustee Fisher moved to approve the Notice of Prevailing Wage Ordinance. Trustee
Wang seconded. Roll Call Vote — All Aye

d. Adopt Ordinance 16-05: Ordinance authorizing non-resident cards.
MOTION: Trustee Sehy moved to adopt Ordinance 16-05: Ordinance authorizing non-resident
cards. Trustee Huff seconded. Roll Call Vote — All Aye

e. Adopt Ordinance 16-06: Chronology Ordinance



MOTION: Trustee Rieck moved to adopt Ordinance 16-06: Chronology Ordinance. Trustee Hummel
seconded, Roll Call Vote — All Aye

f. Adopt Ordinance 16-07: Meeting Date Ordinance
MOTION: Trustee Fisher moved to adopt Ordinance 16-07: Meeting Date Ordinance. Trustee Huff
secanded. Roll Call Vote - All Aye

g. Approve closing Lisle Library District for Staff Development Day.
MOTION: Trustee Sehy moved to approve closing Lisle Library District for Staff Development Day on
August 12, 2016. Trustee Rieck seconded. Roll Call Vote — All Aye

h. Transfer of funds
MOTION: Trustee Sehy moved to transfer funds from .023te 12FeEthe special reserve fund. Trustee Huff
seconded. Roll Call Vote - Trustee Fisher — Nay, Trust@% %Trustee Huff — Aye, Trustee
Hummel — Nay, Trustee Rieck — Nay, Trustee Sehylwz_féy_ﬁrustee‘@@!‘%g Nay. The motion failed.

e

i. Strategic plan discussion
The Director explained that the present strate
to think about a subsequent strategic plan.

an expires in 2016. Th%ldent asked Trustees

11. Adjourn

- Al Aye
The meeting adjourned.at=40 p.m.

Recorded by




LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT
Physical Plant Committee Meeting

June 29, 2016

The June 29, 2016 Physical Plant Committee of the Lisle Library District was calied to
order at 7:00 p.m. at 777 Front Street, Lisle, IL.

Il. Dis¢y
i

Roll call

Present:

John Huff = Chair

Thomas Hummel — Trustee
Longry Wang - Trustee

Also Present:

Richard Flint — President
Colleen Sehy — Treasurer
Maureen Rieck — Vice President
Jay Fisher — Trustee (arrived 7:15 ﬁ%
Kathy Seelig — Director

Tatiana Weinstein — Assistant Director
Peggy Kapala — North Al{lrp[a Resident
Eileen Soliday — Recrh:‘ﬁlﬁg Seéretary

H
1

i“:l
i {
Walking tour of L;bra i grounds i

ﬂ;g;%ﬁ

\{5|cal E‘;ﬁ!’

W

i

o,
v riviy

it ig
] W,
gissg nofpos&bie%i’
i, iy
ééf sh

§} %
L? ranch removaiz 3
R gt mmg wall |mch§g er
. Ne quch basins ° ;iﬁ
i
ii;
i1l:

i

+  New CU ggrates
s New eme?éé\hgy exit f mp
»  Soffit repairs %% n

» Gutter reahgnmeﬂ%”
e Light pole maintenance
e Repair cement work

¢ Fencing repairs

o Seal and strip parking lot
e Signage improvements

MOTION: Trustee Hurmmel moved to adjourn the meeting. Trustee Wang seconded.

All Aye

Trustees t(})ured the Lubr1 gy %rgunqgé;g ;

and reinforcement

Voice Vote —



The meeting adjourned at 8:16 p.m.

Recorded by

Eileen Soliday, Recording Secretary

Approved by the Board of Trustees on July 13, 2016

Approved by

e e il

John Huff, Chair/Secretary of the Board




o

Treasurer's Report as of June 30, 2016

Cash Balance Cash Receipts ~ Cash Disbursed Cash Balance
Fund Name 05/31/16 this month this month 06/30/16
Corporate 4,243,219.94 2,460,297.47 308,595.59 6,394,921.82
Audit 0.00 6.00 0.00 0.0¢
Building Maintenance 115,105.92 66,00 30,438.23 84,733.6%
IMRF 299,688.21 92.39 16,987.67 282,792.93
FICA 194,949.46 94.79 13,191.11 181,853.14
Liability Insurance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Direetor's & Officer's Ins 0.00 84.00 0.00 0.00
Workers Compensation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unemployment Compensation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
‘Working Cash 401,544.32 227.97 0.00 401,772.29
Subtotals 5,254,507.85 2,460,778.62 369,212.60 7,346,073.87
Special Reserve 1,956,294.25 25,483.70 1,650.00 1,980,127.95
7,210,802.10 2,486,262.32 370,862.60 9,326,201.82
Colleen Sehy
Treasurer
Date

87.05%

0.00%

1.15%

3.85%

2.48%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

547%

100.00%



MONTHLY INVESTMENT ACTIVITY
June, 2016

Lisle Savings Bank — Money Market

Earned monthly interest of $68.40.

The Illinois Funds — MM

The deposits in June consisted of monthly interest of $ 671.80. Our June payroll
expenses were withdrawn for $202,852.11 and we moved $310,000 to the General Fund
checking for monthly accounts payable and payroll.

Ehlers Investment-TD Ameritrade

The interest for May was $.19. We had 6 notes that paid interest totaling $2,740.06.

IMET-MM

We earned $360.46 in monthly interest. We also have $32,844.00 in a restricted
liguidating trust account.

US Bank

We earned interest of $158.86 for May. We earned $1067.37 in ecommerce income and
paid $113.52 in ecommerce fees.

MB Financial NOW acct

Earned monthly interest of $132.75. We received our 1% and 2™ tax distributions of
$694,072.86 and $1,735,149.80, which is 50.06% of our tax levy.

PAYMENT OF BILLS

According to the RECAP OF PRIOR SHEETS EXPENSES report, which is the last page of the
Bills Paid Report for June 2016 Board Meeting, our payables totaled $333,170.87.

U:\Ginger\Monthly Financial Report\iMonthly Investment Activity.doc



SICSSSY UGLNONSHOdey (BB AuopNaBuBLn

JUAUASIAY] SI3|UTF 0} SHIUNIIS INO PILIJYSURI} OM ‘ZL/L/L L SAROSNT

L2°€6Z 628 6% SLISSY LNIHNND T¥LOL

Prgsr'0Le-  L69E8'962'CS

Q20T/LIs BE'P6$ 06°6%L'SLE L§'s50'9L 05°¢ LE6°80) co'000'st  $ 910Z/2/5 s|fed asuowousy
9L02/2/5 16'9918- 06°065'52$ 15452 o0'e LBL'20L 0o000'sz ¢ aLoz/e/s $e4 ssuowousy
g8LOg/9LIG  O0'i6FS 00°ZLY'09LE 00°6L8'651 0Z'L $L6'66 00000091 $ oL0ZALIG 20858y By peN ped
5L0Z/Z/0L  8.FLE'LS 08eLL'09% Z0'8BE'6S STl 000°00L oooo0'ne % slLogiLreL Qe @ppaly
SLOE/ LIV S1'622% 06°62L'9L% 90°601'91 [ S1L9°L0) oo'o0o'el % 810g/T/e juiod sUsAg
BLOZ/LLIE  OT'LIS'LS 0z 1251918 00°000'09) ozl 00000 coco0'oel ¢ 9102/6/€ Hueg ofred siap
8L0g/9i/l  00°CS 9L'GLE'PLES 9L°GL6'P12 ae'k 00c'00k 9L'8LB'PLT 8 GLozZMeLiL Aueg sbuiresg atsi
glogrs/ll 0088’ LS 00°s8L'9gL$ 00°000'5ZL SgL 000°00L 0o'co0'sZL § SLOZ/PILL VSN 3G BUQ [exded
8L0E/C/L ) LLL08'LE 00'0BL'9ZLE BZZE86'VZL o¥'L 046'66 0o'goo'szy  $ SL0Z/ElL 3g deg Auawog
2L0g/L0L  ZESP0'TS 059112518 8L LLO'0SE o'l 8FE'66 00°000'051 3 SL0Z/1/01 auQ |endes
8L0E/PE/I6  2LEOPS 0Lg2r 0ss 85°596°'62 0L’k 008’66 coooe'or § glLozreoL Q90 xuea Ay
8LOZ/0Z/R  8¥'5Eo'Le eb'Gee'6LLS 00'000'3LL gL} 0Qoc'00L 0C'000'8LL  $ sL0g/61/8 HEN YSN 3G suQ [eydes
8L0C/0e/L eL'eued 00°959°00L% 22'2.9'68 807} j-FA=R: 1] 0C'000'00L $ vLOZILER 2055y 201N BN ped
L0THLIS  S0'80L'1S 00°ZEL'0518 LB'ETO'6FL gL 001’66 0C'00G'05L 8 gLagEeL Aueg JOA0OSI]
8L0g2LZ 6l'eSes 6L'E65'20L% 00000 L0L ErA 000001 0o'ooe'Zo0L ¢ gLoz/LLe SyoRS VBWpRD
8L022LZ 05'8Lce 05'812'05% 0000005 e’ 000°001 0¢'000'0s $ S1L0Z/L LS yueg Janodsiq
LLOZTIOEIZL  08°62T'28- 05°'806°95% 08'¢€L's8 g§e'e 9157201 00'003'ss ¢ £102/8/1 1t 'R ofegqauuian
110Z/8L16  GE765.% $2'269'651L% 06°286'PSL A 000’00t 00'000's5L 8 5LOZ/LL6 a9 yueg Ay
LL0zZ/skig  0€'6S.%- SLELL'9ZLS S0'€E6'9TL SLL 0eg Lot 00°000'SZTL  $ vLOZ/9LY ad 9Ep 2A|es
LLOZYSIL  0S'eess 08'285°0613 00°000'051 QoL 000001 00'000'05L % PLOZIE!L {9 ueg dxg uzouaWy
ZLOZ/9L/E  007A84% 00°£96'001% 00'%02'L0L oR'L 000°00L 00°000°00L & ELOTELIZL syodeg ueWp|og
LLOZiPLIE 09 EFES 00'0Ze'00LS 0¥ Li8'66 0o'L S£9'68 00 000’00l $ L34 ArA UEI WN M8 pAING
FARerAiNrA 00°¢9L'2s- 00°209'06% 00°0LL°25 SL'T Pe0'S0L 00°000'05 ¢ £102/62/L T id elepulznoy
9L0Z/BLIEL  00'L¥LS 00'L¥L'09% 00°000°09 so'L 000001 0000008 $ vLOZ/8L/T) Aueg Ally
9l0z/S5L/2L  oo'og 66°666'672% B6°666'6+2 cL'0 000700} 66'868'6FZ & glogiel/e Jueg Sn/auQ JaueyD
9LOZ/SLEL  TL092'6% 05°859'05% Z2'6L6'68 /8¢ 2EC°0L) 0000005 § cLog/IsLly s18H erepualy
9L0Z/SLILL  LRZLFELE- 00'68E'L0LE 2971L92°CLL 00's Q00'00L 00°000°00L & €L0E/¥E/9 1810 wed obeoiyn
9L02/2/6 L2 16T'e%- 29°9PE'651LS BEEYYTOL o't Q00°00L 00’0008l § £L02/SZ L ao feuop uo
oLOZ/SHE  CO'Pes 00°¥20'00LS 00000001 Lok 000001 00°000'00L % £10g/gl/8 (0 ssaudxy uesHawy
gLog/LLrs 0008 c¥'622'9L S EY'BTE'ShT 050 000°00L [N A TAA S SLOE/LLIL sueg sBuiaeg ajsny
Elital g AlRA pied ET D Uy 808 paseysing fawETREETO
uodnen

1e'vZ6'rTS OAY %i0 [SUEIEEI RS V|

S5L0LE'LES LIWi-uses peousay

8LEEL'GLG'ES

BGE6L c0vEs Ad¥ 7100 spung siouly| sy,

¥¥'Z10'206% Adv pE 13N

SL126'102$ AdY 0P OY yueg sBuiaeg a|sr}
SOYIE Aauoy

05°48¥'65%'28

PE'GELPLE 204D ]
Z1'8GE'6S juRg SN
Z¥ PG 'BEP'ES 100 MON |BiBURUIY G
20'65'e3 (2) - eDuBWY JO yueg
9L/0E/9 UO anjep
JIBN J1B L
‘ ' gg aunp
mzu_a_,/. \_M<5_ Hivd Ly

SLIATEY ININUND




% GI'F8T 00°0S1*00£$ EUP6ETSHS S6'658'TSS$ 0L°E8F'STS
% 61'¥81 00'0$1°00¢$ £176£7878 §6'658°7558 0L'E8F°STS
% £6°€81 00°000°00€% 00'651°T87$ 00'000°055$ 00°000°S7$
% £9°906°] 00°0518 £156T8 $6'658°T$ 0L7E8FS
alA o 196png [enuuy §L0Z-710Z 9102-610Z 9102 aunp
198png Jo % 91-61 Ad aunr - np aung - Anp YIUOJ JusLND
9l-61 A< aLa alA

AluQ eAlasay jeoadg

91/0¢/9 ybnec 1} sonusAay
yM)sIq Aielqr eysin

SINNTATH TVLOL

NOLLYNOQ HSVD % LSTIHINI TV1OL
4 91e10dIo]) Woly JaJsuel] - pAIoInsay  O1-L854-+0-0L
9Alasay [e1oads - pauIRT 1SaIU] 00~ 8TFT0-0L
SNOLLYNOA /LSTAFLINI

SHANIATH



% 37881 00°SL$ 8LT91$ 1T191$ 00'0% VOl - ¥e 4oy Aradoyd feuostad  00-€9bt-10-54

% 92061 00°005% 10°9¢0°1$ 6L'S668 00°0% SN - ¥R, 149y Auadord [BUcsidd  00-Z9v-10-0F

% 9Z'591 00°000°018 PLIFTRTS 1#'975°918 00°0% diop - xe], 1dey Aedold [BUOSIAd  00-19%F-10-01
XV1 INIWIDYTdad AL93d0dd TYNOSHAd

% 90 00°000°¢+$ Woies 89°¢91% 00'0% SAXVL MOV TV.LOL
% 00°0 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% yseD SUPHOM - SaXeY dorg 001 SHh-10-08
% 00°0 00°0$ 90°0% 00°0% 00°0% ‘duo)) duwsur) - $oxe [, YoBE  00-6F 10709
% 000 00°0% 81°0% 00°0% 00°0% “dwoy SINIOM - SANBL YoBY  (0-8F 1055
% 000 00°0% £2°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ BpAL WO, - soxey q0BY  D0-LFFI-10-£5
% 00°0 00°0% ¥0'0% 0008 0008 ‘sul Qe - saxa] qerd  00-9%¥b-10-08
% 00°0 00708 S6'LE T09% 00708 VYOI - saxe] yoed  Q0-S¥bb-10-St
% 0070 0008 (4R e 7e118 0008 AN - soxe ] pord  00-¥rit-10-0%
% 0070 00°0$ 0v'€$ 01°¢$ 00°0% JURW/SUIPIME T - $AKBL 0B 00-EbP-10-0€
% 00°0 00°0% §T08 00°0% 00°0% PG - SAXEL YR 00-THFF-10-0T
% TED0 00°000°S¥5 60°L8TS PO'ERLS 00°0% Q0 - SONBLOBY 00~ THF 10701

SAXV.L MDVE

% 8€'001 10°L699SL S 31'TIE 599V 90°685 PLL VS 00°0% AATTXVI TV1OL
% 000 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% yseD Sunpom - AT XeL 00-0TY1-10-08
% 0070 00°0§ 91'[86$ $8FIS 00'0% “dwep (dwoury - AASTXEL  00-61H7-10-09
% 0070 00°08 LTS80°TS (T £68) 00°0$ “dwo) sipop - AT XRL  00-81F1-10-58
% 00°0 00°0% 6V °6£6°CS SSbs 00°0% SUFQ % O-AMSTXBL  GOmLTHE-10E5
% 00'0 00°0% 81°65L3 SeFIS 00°08 SUL AUNIGRNT - AASTXRL  00-91#+-10-05
% $1'66 PTTOEPLIS ££°988°001% 99 FE6CLIS 00°0% VOUd - &A1 XL 00-SEpP10-6%
% $£'66 61'TBLPEES 7§ 1002078 0S'604°ZEES 00°0% AN - AT XRL Q0-F1FE-10-0F
% 0t 66 LYEE1°068 1E0rE0vS 00°L65°68% 00°0$ TUE/BUIpENg 70" - AT XRL  00-€1+b710-0€
% 00°0 00°0% 01098 16°C01% 00°0% upny - AASTXBL  00-TIH$-10-0T
% 15°001 [6'8L879S 1S OU'EE6'60E v LETOTRLLYS 00°0% 'd10) - AATXRL 001 [-10-01

AATTXYL

SANNTAIY
aLA o} j3ebpng |enuuy 510Z-¥1.02 910Z-5102 910z sunr
3eBpng jo % 91-G¢ Ad sunp - Anp aunp - Anp YIUO JuaLIng
9151 Ad alA aia

pe10alal anIesay |eloadg oN

910Z 0 8unr yf 7uy) senussy .
yousIq Aselqr a1 —



% LT9LE 00°0$T8 SI91£'1§ 39°0v6% 0F9Tre 593 WAPISAY-UON  00-9€8-£0-01

% 00°0 0008 86'001% 0008 0008 NOA - $Y00g 15077 00-ZLSH£0-01
% E€F8L 00700098 08'8L£°0% T6SOLYS 893678 NOPY - $400g 180T QO1€£5P-£0-01

HWODNI %$3d

% 000 00°0% L0858 00°0% 00°0% JSHYFINI ALNNOD TVLOL
% 00°0 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% yseD SUBHoM « 1saIU] AUneD  00~7$+-20-08
% 00°0 09708 00°0% 0008 00°0% “dwo) ‘dwsup) - 353135u] AUNOD  00-6153-70-0%
% 000 00°0% 008 0008 00°0% dosy SIBNIOM - 153190u] AUNO)  00-§154-70-€S
% 000 0008 S0'08 0008 00°0% Spny UL, - ISR AU 00-L15E-T0-ES
% 000 0008 00°08% 00°0% 0008 Su qel] - Warau AN 00-91$4-70-0¢
% 00°0 0008 80°18$ 00°0% 00°08% YOI - 182000 AJUR0D  00-SESHT0-SF
% 000 00'0% LT°TH 00708 ¢0°0% TN - 1s2u2)u] ANe)d Q0+ 154-20-0F
% 00°0 00'0% 08 00708 0008 W/ Z0° - 3samjul Qunoy  00-£15H-70-0€
% 00°0 00°0% €008 00°0$ 00°0% npry - 3sarapu] N0 00-Z15+-20-07
% 00°0 00°0% £5'915 00'0% 0008 diop - 1sa108u] AMOD 00~ 15+-20-01

LSTAALNI ALNNOD

% 9TLTT 00°007°8Z8 £6'LP6 TS 1911498 £5°666°CS JWOONI LSTIHENI TY.LOL
% ¥L'LS 00°005°€S STELTYS 98°0L0°¢% LELTTS Use) SULIOM - POULSRT ISSXMU]  (0~T8PF-T0-08
% 0070 00'0% FARSES (308} 00°0% dwopy |dwidup) - pawres S35 00-08FF-Z0-09
% 000 0008 ¥F'L918 (85°¢%) 00'0% dwoD YioM - pUIeg SN[ 006 F-70-55
% 00°0 00°0% 69°39% (98°0%) 00°0% SpN[ UOY, - AR 1SN 0(0-8LFP-T0-E5
% 00°0 0008 0ErLE (£6'15) 0008 “SUJ QBRI - PAWIB 1SRN 00-LLYY-T0-0%
% £9°'19 00'000°T$ £0066°1% €92 18 6L 768 YOI - poureg 18a5u]  00-9L¥Z0-SH
% TO'8t 00'005°TS $F'SFHTS 09°00Z°1% 6£'T68 JHWI - powred 1sa1aqu] - 00-SLH-T00F
% 65°IL 00 00T 1§ ¥6'8€0° 1 80°658% 00998 /G TO - PRUIBT 3SUU] (0L PF-T0-08
% 00°0 00°0% [A4% (€6'1%) 00°08 NPNY - pAUTET 1AW Q0-ELYF-T0-0T
% £0F0E 00000615 01'98¢°518 T8E9L°LES 8C815°ES dioy) - pauresy 153Ul O0-TLFF-T0-01

HAWODONT LSTHILNI

% £9°991 D0°SLS 0TS £5orE61s I 179418 ___ boos XV1 INFWIDVIdTE AL3d0dd TYNOSYAd TVIOL

QLA O} 1eBpng [enuuy S10e-vLoZ 9102-5L0Z 9}0Z sunp
jabpng Jo 9%, 91-61 Ad aunp - Alnp aunp - Ajhe YIUCH JUalny
9L-G1 Ad aLAa aLa

pojoe|iel aA1asay |eveds ON

9102 0€ auUnp Y oIy} sanusAey
1o11351Q AdEaqi oisin —



% 0070 00°0% 00708 00°0% 00708
% 000 00°08 00°0% 00°0% 00°0%
% 000 0008 00°0% 00°0% 00°0%
% 000 600§ 0008 60'0S 0008
% 00°0 0008 00°0% 00°0% 00°0%
% 0070 0008 00°0% 0008 00°0%
% 00°0 00°0% 00°0% 9008 00°0%
% 00°0 00°0% 00708 00°0% 00°08
% 000 00708 00°0% 00708 0008
% 00°0 0008 000% 0008 00°0%
% 0070 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 0008
% 0070 0008 00°08% 0008 00°0%
% 00°0 00°05% 00558 0008 00708
% 00°0 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$
% LT G0°0£9°99% LLSPSTSS 6+991°878 17 ESTTTS
% LLVF D0'000°0T$ FLUTHF SIS 6F LLYHS 00°0%
% L9719 00'0£9°5£% 00'0£9°55S I£'7L6°1T8 1€TLE' TS
% 000 00°0% 0008 0008 00708
% 00°0 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$
% LY1LE 00°000°1% SHFOYES 69°91L°1% 0L 18Ts
% 00°0 00°0% 0008 00708 00'0%
% 00°0 00°0% 0008 0008 0008
% 000 0008 0008 00°0$ 0008
% 000 0008 {t8°67$) 0008 0008
% 00°0 00°000°0Z% 00°00I$ 0008 0008
% 6T°9%1 00057 1H8 ¥L'EESESS §§°617'955 T0'C0E'SS
% 00°0 00°0% ¥6'655°9% 00°0% 00°0%
% 6Ty 00°000°SES LY LLYGES $6°TLEDSS PO LLE TS
dlA 9 1ebipng jenuuy SLOZ-YLOT 9L0Z-51L02 9L0Z sunp
1eBpng 30 % gL-GL Ad aunp - Ainp aunp - Ainp YluoW juaung
gL-6L Ad aLA aii

pal0alial aAlesay |enadg oN

9102 0S @unr Yy~ oJy} sanuaray

1o1ys1q Areiqi a|si

SIBJSURL] 1$212JU] PAIRIOUINIY
USR], SIUN0SI] gV

SIRJSURL] 1SUNU] PAR[MUWNIOY
U%E [ SMUNOSI( Y

SI9JSUBRL], ISAINU] PAAR[DWINDDY
uye ], sunowsiq Jy

SISISUBLY 1S2IDJUL PAIBILUUNDIYY
USNBL SWMOISK] IV

SIDYSURIL] 1SAIIU] PAIR[NULINDDY
UNR ] SN0 JV

SISJSURL] 1SRIU] PAIR[NWNDY
uae ] SWneosiq 4y

Ang AIng - tastiy

auoyd Ard - 2SI

JINOONI SAOINVTTADSIN

HAQONT JILOTILSTY TV.LOL

“die)) - awroouy 1Y)
jueisy eide)) 13
"qLIUOD Sullm oueld
S99 AV

awosu] mdoy

SOLIAQ SINIOIT UISISPIOD)
wandmb-sg1n
saseyand A~y-SII0
saseyaind Nooq-syiny
dxoyy pazaLnsaun - S0

SWOONI 3101 1s3d

JWOINI Y530 Tv.LOL

530 SA - saul]
NS3¢] S UIBIA - S3UL]

00-L65+-0-0¢
00-9651-50-05
00-L6SP-S0-5F
00-965+-S0-Ct
00-L6S1-50-0F
00-965t-50-0¢
00-L6&¥-50-0¢
00-965+-50-0¢
00-L651-50-0T
00-965¥-50-02
00-L65F-50-01
00-965+-50-01
(30-§651-50-01
00-£651~50-01

00-¥85¥-¥0-01
00-€85F¥0-01
00-LLS¥¥0-0T
00-SLSY-¥0-01
00-ELS¥F0-01
00-595+0-01
00-p9St-+0-01
00-£95t-¥0-0F
00-295¥-¥0-01
00-065¥-£0-01

00-TrEP-£0-01
Q0-0FS¥-£0-01



% LT'66 10°T0¥'8F6'+S 6LT69F LIRS 08°8€E°L06' S 96°S5°1ES SAINTATT TYLOL

Yo 0070 60°0% 00705 (00985°€€9) 0008 SENO AFASNVAL TVIOL
% 00°0 00°0% 00°0% (00°z10°ES) 0408 QO saysuer] SUNedO 011y 00-0114-00-09
% 00°0 0008 00°0% (00 9T ¥1E) 0008 mQ epsuea] uperedO 011 G0-0TT+0075S
% 0070 00°0% 0008 {00°579°8$) 00°0% mQ 1apsuel] Bupeiddo 011 00-01 TH-00-5S
% 0070 0008 00'0$ (00°ELFLS) 0008 Mo Jepsuel] Sunesad) 011+ G001 [+-00-05

SANNA TVIDALS WOYA LOO JAASNVHEL

% 00°0 007058 00'5s8 0008 00°08 FNODINI SNOANYTIEDSIN TY.LOL
% 00'0 00°0% 00°0$ 0008 00°0% SIGJSULL] 183I00UL PAIBIAWNDOY  G0-4651-S0-08
% 00°0 00°0% 0008 00°0$ 00'0% UL SWNOSSIT Y 00-9654-50-08
% 00°0 00°0% 00°0$ 00708 00°0% SIQJSURL] IS2INU] PAIBIUNGDY  (0~L65H50-09
% 00°0 00°0% 00°c§ 00708 00°0% USNE [ SWNOXSIT JV  00-965H-50-09
% 00°0 00°'0% 00°08 00708 00'0% SISJSUBLT ISMINU] PABIALUNDDY  (0-L6SH-50-SS
% 00°0 00'0% 00708 0008 00'0% UReL SWN0OSI IV 00-965P-50-5§
% 00°0 00°0% 00708 00°08 00°0% SIRJSURLL, 1SINUT PARIAWNDOY  00-LE5HS0-E6
% 00°0 0008 00708 00708 0008 UL NUNOSIT IV G0-96SH-50-£§
aLA 9 j1ebBpng |enuuy SL0Z-¥102 9L02-$402 §L0Z sunr
1ebpng jo 9, 91-§1 Ad aunr- Ainp aunp - Ainp HIUOR JuaLmy
91-61 Ad aLA aLa

pejosyal anasey jewadg oN

910Z 0 @2unp Yy~ 24y} SaNUDADY
yupsiq Aieiqi as



% 00°0 00°0% 00°0% 0008 00°0% SIJSUBLL 1S2I0MU] PAIBIRUINGYY  (0-L865-08-0L

% 00°0 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% Supuny 2YNI - 00-9865-59-0L

ONIANAA TYIDEdS
% 00'0 00°0% 00'0$ 00°0§ 00'0$ SLSOD DNILVYALO - NOLLYAONTE TVLOL
% 00'0 0008 00°0% 0008 00°0§ (soy 30dg) Fessod/Burysiiang  01-L165-€9-0L

SLSOD ONILVYEdO - NOLLYAONSY

% 000 00°0% 00708 (00°005%) 0008 SATL TYNOISSTAOU - NOLLYAONTN TYLIOL
% 00°0 00'0% 00°0% 0008 0008 {59y 92dg) 101X - VAT (T-1165-59-04
% 00°0 00°08 000§ - - {00'005%) 00°0% {599 22dg) BulPpOwdY  C1-1168-59-0L
% 000 00708 0003 00°0% 000§ (9 22dS) JOLA ~ JOSNYIIY  (1-1168-59-07

ST TYNOISSTIOUd - NOLLYAONTY

% 000 00°0% 00°0%- 00708 00°0% SIS0 NOLLVAONTY TY.LOL

% 00°0 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°'0% adeospuer] pueTIURIBA  GI-ST6S-S9-0L

% 00°0 00°0% 00°0$ 60'0$ 00'0% (593 03dS) uoEACUNT S0 (0-[98$-69-0.
SLSOD NOLLYAONY

% LEE 00°000°76$ £€°C09°FES b6 'S6I°ES 60'0S% 1% SASNAIXT dINOT ANV INIVIA “TV.INTA TV.IOL

% 0£°9 60°600°05$ 05791°21$ 00°051°€$ 00°059°1$ Sumnsue)  00-+L95-€9-0L

% 0070 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% (say 02dg) Aprag Jug  OT-£L96-69-0L

% 00°¢ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°08 oy 9adg) -dmbg 29 speiBdr) sendwod  00-7L9SS90L

% $§°0 00°000°TI$ T199°H1$ 85+ 00°0% (s9y 99dg) wewdinby 7 aimung  (0-1£95-59-0L

% 000 00°0% 00°08 00°0$ 00°08 593 98dS - ARG WIS -A13adoId 19O 00-T9LE-00-0L

% 00'0 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0% 00°0% adg - saxe ] 15 (69 - Auedoad JSWIO  00-L995-00-0L

% 000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 1 03dg - saredayAure - Auadold YI0  G0-£998-00-0L

% 000 00°0% 00'0% 0008 60°0$ adg - A19g odeospur] - Auadold WO 00-2995-00-0L

% 00°0 00°000°0£8 16°9L0°8% 00-0$ 00°0% A 20dg) simpanng Sp1g-sieday AW 00-0995-07-0L

% Q00 00°08 00°0% 0008 000§ sy 92d§ - sannnp - AUBdOLT YO 00-9595-00-0L

SASNAIXT dINOT ANV LNIVIA "TY.LNIY
SASNHdXT AYISTY TWIDAdS

Q1A 03 jeBpng jenuuy SLOZ10Z 910Z-5L02 810Z 2uni YA 1N
jebBpng jo v, 9l-GL A aunp - Anp aunp - Anp
9l-G1 Ad aLA aLA

AuQ anesay |eDadg
910Z 0€ 2unp U oay) sesuadxg

e e

1o13s1Q ATElqi ofsi



% €6'T 00°000°T6% £5°509°FES ¥6'569°TS 00°059°T§
% 00°0 00°0% 00°0% 0008 00°0%
% 00°0 00°0% 00°0% 0003 00°0%
% 0070 000§ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0%
LA 0} jebpng |enuuy $10Z-¥1L02 91.02-5L0Z SL0Z 3Unf YN IND
19bpng Jo %, 94-Gl Ad aunp- Anp aunp - Ainp
8151 Ad aiA aLA

M

AlUD anlesay |ewadg

910Z 0¢ sunr U oay} sesuadxgy

yo1s1q Algaqr as1

SASNAIXH TAWISTH TVIDAdS TYLOL
[E10].
(s3] 02dg) oseyOINg - JBIST [ O1-€98¢-59-0L

HLVLSH TvEd 40 ISVHIUNd

DNIANNA TVIDEdS 180l



% 00°0 00°000°1$ TLEH6S 00°0% 00°08

2% 000 00°0% FESLLES (8t°656$) 00°0$

% 00°0 00'008°58 00°0§18 00708 00°0%

% 8473 00°005°'7% 00°08 TLTILES 00°0%

% 8T'T6 00°000°S¥T$ STSLE'THIS £8°160°9778 T8 ELEGIS

% 99°€T1 9L'866°TS TUBLLES [6L0L°CS $6°987%

% TESL PYPSSE LUSO6'TS 0LYY'ES 659578

% £b'T8 TES0E'EY 9L 11£7S 1Y PELES L9°981%

% 01811 8FESECE 68 00LFS §TTTL9S 6EL158

% ¥8'5T1 0T 98P CH 19°691°¢$ £8°070°0§ Y1°50€%

% 758 0$'LETTVS TEP19°2ES 09°596°9¢8 SY'LOT'ES

% 0t 6L 0L bE RYS 1L'366'1ES ISIH8Es 1TLITES

% 86'001 00°'815°5£§ £E'RLI°0LS 15°298°5¢8 05°62Z1°ES

% £0'611 98'£06°958 §9°6£L7988 0L EELL9S 66'6L7°98

% §5°€9 #6'586°THS 66'6L1°5TS €L'CL99TS 6°L3Y'TS

% TH'06 60" 161"6£C°CS LYTOPELTE 99'£98°FT0°TS 16'691°CL1S

% 99°08 70°578°9¢% £6'908°0£$ LLTOL6TS 98°98¢£°78

% +H'69 €L9E1°1TS 00°€79°91% FOLLSFIS LT 06+ TS

% LT8L LY SLFOES £3°070°97% 10°788°€T8 60°€STTE

% $6'TL 00°000°8% FL189°SS 108€8°¢S ARz L)

% 9756 18645 CoF$ 61°509°551S YO'TTF PP 8TL56'8E%

% 1856 6TTOL9TES TY'E68°TIEY 11TIE50€8 857185978

% L8'LR TE'E65'85ES SR IET0EES IRARNS RS 6ECTLSTS

% 08'88 £6°571°9958 10°6L5°925% 16°9TL°T08% 0¥ 620°EHS

% 88°68 TL1SS9THS 8 HPT0ERS ¥510¥° €38 T6'S9EPES
aLA o) 3ebpng [enuuy SL0Z-FLOZ 910Z-51L02 gL0z aunp

1eBpng o % 9151 Ad aunp - Anp sunp - Anp YIuop JuLuIng

91-G1 A4 aLA alA

pa)os|lal aAIesay |eloadg ON
910z ‘0¢ sunp, 1 Youy) sesuadxy
Jo13s1q Afelqr] ajsi

UBjg PAURISISSY YaAsJwo) 00-£295-01-01
00-9%95-01-09
O1-9¥96-01-01
00-9¥95-01-01

SWyouag JJEig 130

uoyesuadwo)) juswioduaun
eI - JUSWRSMQUIIay uoimn |,

esuadwe)) wswoduaun o49¢

“SU] Telu(] 7@ YUESH Je10L
2457 ~ TsU] BT 09-2795-01-01
05-TT95-01-01
QE-TT9S-01-01
0T-TT9E-01-0F
01-7T9¢-01-01
09-1T9S-01-01
06-1295-01-01
0£-1295-01-01
0Z-1295-01-01
01-129¢-01-01
SUf BB pue UleeH

yoay ~ ‘sul [eag
SA - "suf [eug
AIG NPV - "SUT (BN
TUWPY - “SUT eluacy
onD - syl "dsoy
y23] - 'suj "dsoH

SA - 'su] “dsopf |
AIRG NPV - syl “dsop
uwpy - “$uf "dsopy

SalIe[ES [B10],
39-€195-01-01
0E-EI95-01-0T
0Z-€195-01-01
O1-€195-01-01
09-£09¢-01-C1
05-€09S-01-01
0£-€098-0T-01
02-£055-01-01
GI-£095-01-01

SOLIB[ES
S1S500 JdAOTdNT
SASNIIXT TTV

*S1H ABPUNG - UOIRINDILD)

"SI} ABPUNS - S30IAIAS UBINOK
"SI ABPUNG - S9O[AIDS APV
"$1IH ABpUNS - SAITBRSTUIIIPY
SINOH 333 - UONRINOIY)

SINOH ‘S - $301AJG [BOTUYID .
SINOH B2y ~ $0IAISG (N0 4
SINOE] B0y - $22LALG IMPY

$INOH “Say - AALBISIUILDY



sneday pue 0UBUSIUIBIA]

% 8688 00'019°2LS £0'899°6L8 £L7S09'F98 FLYSE TS ST eIl
% T8°L01 00°059% SELYSE 08°00L% 80°05$ uozisan  00-9595-0T-01
% 9898 00°000°5t$ SEBLETISS S E66°6ES $6'315°CS ANOAH - ML DO-5596-0T-01
2 8599 0005278 FTO19TS 98°0£8°1$ FAETARS IR 7§ IIMAG - SBIUMI 0-$E9S-07-01
% $0'99 00°000°8% 6785t LS LL'ERTCS LLO9YS Sen -SOIMAN 005950701
% T1'801 00°00T°L$ 6t L00°8S PEH8LLS 78'989% amoUd - SNy 09-TSHE-0T-01
% 00°001 00°018°1% 00°GIETS 00°018°1$ 20°0% WNI 00-1898-0T-01
% 00001 00°00T°LS 30°05T°LS 00°00T°LS 00'08% RUX 0008980701
senIqn
S1S00 ONIGTING
% 7588 STHEIOH6TS COFTOLTLTE 0% £6£°809°TS 15'T2TETTS $1S00 HIAQTINE TVIOL
% $¥TL TUTTY6LTS £8°879°5ET8 F0'€18°7028 LY'L86'91 sasuadxg TN [BI0L
% 1+'L9 LE'095°19% 16°59T°6¢% 99°S6¥ TH$ 85°095°¢$ UOIBNON) - dsuedxy TN 09-8T795-01-0F
% LL'0S ZEELEIYS 99'6LI'6ES 99 106°€€$ 61CLLTS 'SAG Y29~ osuddxg TAWI  0$-8298-01-0
% 01°09 9L'69¢ LTS PSTSOVES 96°065'87$ TTO0ETS SIVNAIIS YINOA - dsusdxg TINT  0£-3295-01-09
% T9'8L LE1SS°SLS 66'811°69% 81°56£°65% 80°E06°FS SAJOS NPV - asuadXT AU QT-RE9S-01-0F
% 91'pL 0T991°E5$ £LI86°EHS 85°6TY'6€8 09°151°¢S WWpY - osuadxy AYWL  O1-8T96-01-0F
sosuadxy JHIWI
% €9°88 LOTZELLIS Tror68518 £9'788'151 IUT61°E1$ sasuadx3 yOI4 [BI0L
% £L°€6 $9°069°L£8 £0'89€°9ES 2 TA RIS 65°880°CS UOMEMAND - 9SUSXT YOLI  09-ST9S-0E-5+
% 6£°L83 91°869'CTS £5'85L°TTS 1836477 81°996°1% 'SAISS U9 - ASUAXT VOIA  0$-5T9501-5h
% 91798 $EHTI6TS 8L'68€°97$ LY E60°STE FEELOTS SI0IAING INOK - 2WUXT ¥OId  0€-$Z95-01-C
% $0°98 69°95T9FS SEEETTHS SUH08°6ES 10°5THES ARG WNPY - asUAdXT YOI1  0T-6T9S-0T-Sp
% 0L'68 00 155°7€8 £1'9€1°7ES £9°L61°6T8 66'L£9°T$ : upy - esusd¥g VOII  01-6795-01-5%
sasuadxy vVOI4
% 50'5Z 00°000° 11§ YT 1LRYS YTOSLTS 00°0$ SiygauRy JJeIs o [E10],
QLA 3 yeBpng [enuuy SL0Z-7L0ZT 9102-GL02 910z aunp
186png jo ¥, 91-G1 Ad aunp - Anp aunp - Anp YO JarnD
9l-51 Ad aLA aiA

pajos|lal anasay |e1vads oON
910z ‘0¢ dunr U oay} sasuadxzy
Jo13s1q Aleaqi sfsi



% 007001 40'0S1$ 000518 00°0¢1$ 00708

% 1b'Ly $0°'008°FS [L'089°E$ 0§°6LT°T$ 00°0%

% 9L'28 00°SLSTLE 90" 766553 £5°65009% LEER9°RS

% YL LEL 00°000°0L L5798E°88 0S°ELLELS TT6t6S$

% 1€69 00°$L0"bES £8°08€°€€S TOHI9°CLS 0F'56T'TH

% 9L°¢8 00°000°LS 06°0LT°98 LT'€00°9$ 00°7L5S

% GELY 00°005°T$ 88°305°7$ PRPRUIS 00708

% £L°66 00°000°T1$ $C9LE 68 76696018 L5 9SH 1S

% 9£'9§ 00°000°8%$ ££°0L0°98 8076057 81'80€%

% 1898 00°006°0F$ L90ST6ES LFS0S°SES £FPE0°1LS

% F§5¢ 00000718 66'L6E$ 13 29 00'0§

% 89°%L 00°000°8% $67110°88 SFHLE'SS £rPE01S

% TEL 00°00T°1% 00°0% 08°L85 00°0$

% LTLG 00°005°9¢$ T6'EHS'5TS 09°9LL¢TS 00708

% 80°¥L 000078 $L'961°5$ SITIL'ES 00708

% ¥6'78 00°019°1818 ST600 481 £F'5TY 0SS SYLLYEIS

% Z6'8L 00°000°6015 STI0F OIS 89'610°98§ 12772388

% 000 00°0$ 00°09% 00'0$ 00°0%

% 08'¥8 00°005°Z$ $0°6¥1°TS 66'611°Z8 60°6L1%

% 85S¢ 00°0006°0T$ 0¥ LFY6IS 18°511°L8 18°0L0°1S

% 96'79 00°000°T1$ $6'831°8$ 0£'5T6°98 CrLLE TS

% 8076 00°005°5€$ LT0E0°9ES $9'989°7¢% 8€'6968

% 610} 00°000°2E§ ¥E'509°TES 05 129°TE$ 00°97L°¢S

% $8'9¢ 00°000°8% 1£°0T6°5$ 00°08E Y8 00'0%
dLA o 196png fenuuy §L0Z-vLO0Z 910Z-5L02 910z aunp

1ebpng Jo 9 9151 Ad sunp - Anp aunp - Anp YIuo JusLIng

91§61 Ad aLA aLa

pejos)jal aAlesey |elnadg oN
910Z ‘0g aunp, v Youy) sesuadxy
yo1381q Aigaqr oysi

[eIuay xog usodsq Aayes
Suiysiqng

sarddng semnduony
sanjddng Swsssooi]
sanddng uayoyy
sanddng 1erdor)
satjddng fetatey ‘o110
saddng soio

Sunuig pue a5e3s04 (830,

Sunuig

Alsg e1vadg 931504

AISG yIno k& - "Alag vadg/Sununlg
UnpY - “Azag "s2dg/Eunulig
28e150]

S1S00 HNIGTNG TV.LOL

s1eday pue S0UBUNUWEBIA [BI0]

dsuodsay uueyy Apmaeg
[BAOWSY ysIqqny

NI0M, “TOD) UoN-sIredaypuiely
dng “sireda: uan-snedayguiey
"AlRg adeaspue] - "ue) JUIB]A
I01AIDG "TIBJA ~ SIFRIUC) JUTR[A

DVAH - SIPRAUC) e

S1-TTLEST01
00-61L8-6T-01

515073 BunesadQ B0

soljddng [e10

00-8TLE-SE-01
00-LTLE-ST-01
00-91L8-$¢-01
00-81L8-5¢-01
00-F1L8-SC-01
00-€148-5T-01

sa11ddng

00-T1L8-5T-01
00-TTLS-§C-01
0€-01L5-57-01
O¥-01L8-52-01
00-01.L$-67-01

Suuug pus 58e1s04

SASNAIXT DNILVIEdO

00-9955-07-01
00-6995-0T-01
00-H995-0T-01
00-€995-0C-01
00-2995-0¢-01
00-1595-0T-C1
00-099¢-0Z-01



% 18°6F 00°010°%$ 00°56%'18 1FL66'TS 586L1S LS - SSUBdy 00-¥8L8-0+-01

% €101 00°00Z°5% 10°868°7§ IOLT S 9% 197°1% HUg -8 00-£8L5-0t-01
juswdojaaag] s91SN1] 79 RIS
INAWAOTIATA TANNOS YA
% LTBL 00°08E°TOIS CUTLS LIS 89751185 19LE98 SHOLAYAS TYLIVEINOD TVY1OL
% 00°0 00°08 00°05L°LS 00708 0008 23] ypny - [eniEnUo)) 00-0LLS-S€-0T
% 11’201 00°000°L$ £L7589°98 F0'691°LE 78'70¢ F0IATRG [|OIARY 00-1LL5-S€-01
% Z1't6 00°005'8$ 00°0$ 00"000°88 000§ 99,1 3PNV - [BYISRLUOD (LLS 00-0LLE-§€-0]
% 95011 0000 r$ LREBLES S1'6£9'+S 6P SIUEMSUOT) AIULSY WIDUNSIAU] 01-§946-$€-01
% $0°€01 00°001°5$ 0§°996°9% STLET'SS SL0TRES S - $901AJRS [ENVBIUOD) UKD 0I-F948-5€-01
% 19°L01 00°000°PES THESSLIS 0C°L85°9¢8 00'88¥'ES 193] ~$39EAIRS [BNIORIIUOT) IO 00-£9£8-5£-01
% 9L°3E 00°008°ZS 00°0TS°1$ 007688 00'6Z18 ULUPY - $301A18G IUOT JAUIQ 00-29L8-$£-01
% LOSE 00'080°1§ CERISS S1'59t8 {01°68) AuaBy vonas[Ien 00-19L$-5€-01
% 9E'SF 00°000°01$ 9 E0$°TTS 8LTH1'818 00°0% WIUPY - $321AJRG [85] 00-0925-5€-01
STIAYAS TYLIVILNOD
% LTI 00°58°€ES SOCLOCES YUL66'LES 0001818 HONVANSNI TVIOL
% 00°0 00°08 00°89%°C$ 00°+19°TH 00°0$ sowemsu] duo)) s1010m 0075 LE-0£-68
% 000 00708 0£'TTY1S 00°0% 00°0$ aduRINSH] ‘gl BljRIqULN) 00 €$LE-0£-08
% 9LTL 00°58€°6$ 0008 00°3E6'ES (00°06£5) ouemsu] dwoy) SIeYI0M +5LS 00-$5L5-0£-01
% 00001 00°09% 00°0$ 00'09$ 0008 puog AmoN 00-Z§LE-0€-01
% Lt'€01 00°001°97$ SL¥8E°3T8 FTSO0LLS 00°0% (1ad-[rv) asewrec] Asedosg 00-15L8-0£-01
% 05161 00'00£°T$ 00°00Z7°T$ 00°00%'#$ 00°00T°T8 spuog Aapid 00-06L5-0€-01
HINVENSNI
% 9¢°T8 00°5TH0T1$ §9'L69°011S 66975668 A1 LSR6S SASNALXE DNLEVYIO TV.IOL
% 06°C¢ G0'0ST°LS T6TS5°SS 66'18L°C 65618 51807 Sunerdo) sy [0l
% 9T tF 00'00LS LT6OLS £8°60£S L8'¢CS [PARIL [830T  SI-¥TLS-ST-01
% ¥6°58 00°000°18 €OLLOS 0¥'6588 [A3ARES saEmUD URg  SI-€Z48-$T-01
% ShLE 00'008% 16'¢E€$ ITLILS 00°08 Sunuud YooUD  00-£TLS-ST-01
dalLi ol 3ebpng fenuuy 5L0Z-¥102 9L0Z-5L02 910z aunr
1e6png Jo % 8LGL Ad aunr- Anp sunp - Ane YIuop judung
-G Ad aLa aLa
P8)09|}al dAI8sSaY [ewadg ON
9L0Z ‘0¢ aunf v ouyj wwm:mn_xm _

JLysiq Aielqi sisi



% 00°0 00°00%$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$

% $67C 00°002% 97°€07$ 96'598 00°08

% 9L'LIT 00°00Z$ 6% £49$ 755698 00°08

% OL'1L 00°00Z8 6L°€98 6€°CPTS 00'08

% 00°0 000078 1L°€58 00°08 00°0$

% 000 000028 $E €98 00°08 00°08

% L1'V6 00°005°05$ £6'LT0°SHS L8'$¥9°LS 1L88%18
% 00°8€ 00°005$ 00°08 00°061% 00°0$

% 09°LS 00°005$ P9°L6ES 70°887$ 00°0$

% 18°LYI 00°005% £F679°18 90'6ELS 00°0%

% 908 00°005$ 151828 8L16TS 8L716T$
% 00°0 00'005% 05 111$ 00°08 00°08

% 60°T9 00'005$ 00°191% £701£$ 7018
% 00°0 00°005$ 146198 0008 00'0$

% 65L6 00°00T°Lb$ YLLTETYS 85'698°5v% 0$°976$
% LZ'09 00° 1LY 6¢5 1L°004°E€S 60'F18°678 8L'420°TS
% LZ09 00° 1LY 6VS 12°00¥°15$ 60718673 8LPT0°TS
% 00°0 00°000°T$ OrpIES 00°08 00'0$
04(81°57) 00°00€$ $T6£S$ (5575L9) 00°s$

% 007401 00°0058 00°08 00°0ZSS 00°0%

% 00°0 001498 00°575S 00°08 0008

% T1'9T 00°0ST°7$ LTLES'TS 90'780°1$ 00°€0Z8
% LEbS 00°000°$ 65900°1$ 8L'8LI'TS 00°0%

% TL0T 00°000°L$ £6'096'7$ PTOSHLS 96°€£T$
% 0L°9L 00°0L9°22$ 9B FSOSIS 69°98€°L1$ 1S181$

aLA ®) 1oBpng Jenuuy §10Z-¥L0Z 91L02-5102 910z aunp
196png 4o %, 91-G1 Ad sunp- Anp sung - Anp YIUO JUBLND
91-6L Ad dLA aLa

910Z ‘og dunp v
JouysIq Aleiqr osi

Po109|Ial INIBSTY |BIDadg ON
104y} sasuadx3y

o117y - dmb zouiy

$301AJ13S D2, - dinbg 1omy
yno A - dinbg souTiy

SIOIAISG INPY - dinbg Joury
Wd/sa01atag wpy - dinbg rourpy
I 185y - dinbg souny

09-€£785-8+-C1
0S-E£285-31-01
0£-£285-84-01
0T-£T85-81-01
S1-£T78E-81-01
01-£785-8%-01
wandmbyg Jouny

waurdink g 1ofey 0]

2117y - dinbg solejy

$201A19% U031, - dinby Jofejy
ymo g - dimbyg tolepy

$301A19% J[1ipy - dinb acley
dssa0ialag wpy - dinbg Jofepy
1] 338/ - dmbg solepy
apim, Arerqry - dimby solepy
{diogy) e surejoq

LNINOTIATT TANNOSYId TV.LOL

09-7085-8+%-01
05-T085-8101
0£-7085-8%-01
0T-7035-8+01
S1-T085-3+-01
0i-TO8S-8F-01
00-T085-81-01
OT-1085-8+01
uewdmby toley

SISOD INTWAINOA

JUdO[AAD(] SRISIL] 7 JIRIS [BI0],

$301SNL ] -GUIUreL],

aosM ] - SSUTRN

223SAIT, - $IUAIJUOYY

a9IsNIL ~ sangg

I®1§ - {pd woD) Fuiurer ],
291A19G-11]

nengeaay Wapunjop pekopduyg

IS - Se0UBIajuO])

0L-68L6-51-01
0L-88LC-St-GL
0L-LBLE-SFO1
0£-98L8-5%-01
(0-88L5-0+-01
00-L8LE-0F 01
00-98L8-0%-01
00-5845-0%-01



% $1°901 00'009°€01$ 070595018 $E'9L6'601$ 0L°$00°11$
% 90°111 00°009'¢8$ LL'TOILES 18'690'56$ LTS0S
% 18'78 00°000°815 €9 LSV LTS S 906°F1S CresLs
% T'66 00°SHY SPIS 9L°086'TT1$ 15665 FH1S 00°STE'LS
% LT6S1 00°000°T1$ 00°965°65 00°0ZECIS 00°08
% £6'68 00°ST6°LS YT 0T6°5$ £9VFI‘LS 00'STEYS
% €596 0000§°9TT$ TSV LOIS 8LVEITTIS 00°000°€$
% 957001 00°58¥°7€T$ 90°L§9°2TTS TET6LEETS $5'E6E°31$
% £L°ST1 00°057°9T$ £T9LISTS 96'$LE0ES $9°705$
% S6'CTT 00°000°98 S6TSTHS $L'956'98 00 FPETS
% LLOTT 00°000°S5$ 9t 95H65S L ETH998 §6°681°$
% £0°98 00°000°v8$ ¥0°07L°€83 v8°997°TLS 8TTIL'SS
% 0070 00°5E5$ 00'08 00°0% 00°08
% 6176 00°000°15$ LEVO6'SHS 68°950°31$ 1L°867°€$
% 1€001 00'00L°6§ 10LI16$ PEOEL6S 9I6PL TS
% 58706 00°001°8L$ L 6T8°0LS PE0S60LS 7S 0TI'ES
% $1'98 00°00£°9Z$ $6'S0TPTS 09'959°7T$ 1$'1£9°1$
% $6'50T 00°005°LS 65 VT3S 6E9V6°LS 78'891°1$
% 789 00°000°€$ 01°L6€$ 057618 00°0%
% $6'16 00°000°5 1§ 9THOS IS 1LL6L°ETS 667828
% 00°06 00°008$ 00°0TLS 000748 000818
% bL €S 00°007°T$ 6556518 L3'FF98 00°08
dLA 03 1eBpng Jenuuy §L0Z-710Z 91025102 910z sunp
1bpng jo % 9L-G1 Ad sung - Anr aunp - A YIuoH JusIND
al-51 Ad aLi aLA

Y

pajoalia) DAISSDY |eads ON

910z ‘og dunp v
Jorysiq Aieiqin 9|si

Y04y} sosuadxg

S[PLISIRIA] [ENSIA-OIPRY [R10]

3da] “AOS AOPY - SPBIA AV
1da "AIDS YIROA - SIBIN A~V

0b-6635-08-01
0£-0685-05-01

S[ELIOTR A [BNSIA-OIPOY

1] *AJag YINOK - S3seq(]
[RUOISS3JOI] - SOSEY(E

S8R POSUIDIT 1OUIIUE

“da] "ARS UNPY - 54004 Jo
sjuwaddng 3oy ssamsng
VORI HNpY - Sx00g

uo1dL UON - Soog

da ARg Y2 - oog
1da(] ARG N0 A - sjj00g

535RqBIR(T (210,
0€-££85-05-01
01-TL85-05-01
07-6985-06-01
saseqeIe(]

$4009 18101,
02-L985-05-01
07-9985-05-01
01-£985-05-01
0T-¥985-0£-0T
06-£985-05-01
0£-£985-05-01

ISAABRIT  0ZT-£985-06-01
syoog
VIQIN ANV EEI1
$LS00 LNAWJINDA TY.1IOL

stejuay 77 snedoyaue dinby eog

{diopy) soperBdn p Juiey 100y
nueHuon-Idyyaurely dinbg

M QUT-nuo)-rdayauiey dinbg
11 28eisod-TRusy

GT-9188-81-01
00-9+85-8¥-01
00-5¥85-8%-01
00-E¥85-8+-01

SRty % stedayAuely dinbg

juetndinbg zoutjy @101,



% 9€'5€1 00'0£9°556% 00'63L°L1LE 67 C60°TSLS S0'089°EES

% 00001 00°000°00T8 00°000°002$ 00°000°00T$ 00708

% 00°0 00°0% 00°0% {009£5°¢£9) 00°0$

% £LE81 00°000°00¢$ 00°651°738 00°000°055$ 00°000°$T$

% 00°001 00°0£9°5€$ 000EY'SES 6F'6TO°SES S0°089°LS

% 00°0 00'000°0T$ 0008 00°0% 00°08

% 7£98 00°S61° 1+ 0L906'¥18 LEBSSSES LE P61

% THLS 00°009°LS 58975 00 ¥9E°HS 99'£8¢%

% 86°0L 00°00£°5§ LYTERTS TROPLCS 6L'9%T8

% 60°LT 00°00€°T$ SOGEETE 81°579% L89E1S

% 9876 00°565°€£$ 81'8£9°6¢S LESHITES TS

% LL'6S 00°000°L$ FIR0T'CIS PLCRTYS TOEPLS

% 69791 00°$+S°1$ 17'85%S 09°€1$°Z8 S¥31%

% 00788 00°000°TLS 6 L8568 $6'6LY'68 OLRYES

% LY 501 00°0$0°F1$ 1L'€8E018 80°818°%18 $0°100°¢$

% £'66 D0°0EP'ESSE 90HLE9TSE 10°85T°0$58 6F016°L58

% 80°98 00°006'1L9 PR CIL198 £0°888°19% ¥T98LS

% 63706 00°000°£T$ £1'008°02% LT506°0T8 $L65%

% 151§ 00°000°¢H £5°ST0S 0¥ §L5°TS 00°0%

% vy Eh 007005 1§ ¥8°9¥8$ 5$F59% 00'0%

% ¥0°68 00°00%° 78 FEEP0'9ES 1§°€5L°LE8 6Y9bLE
QLA 03 10Bpng jenuuy §L0Z-v10Z 9102-51.0Z 910z aunp

1eBpng Jo %, S-Sl Ad sunp- Anp aunr- Anp YIUO JuaLIng

91-§1 Ad aLa ala

SHSNIAIXHE 3OVSN GILOM1STYd TV.LOL

BuIpuny LA

VY 9ISy [R10adg WO ISJSURI]
ISy [e10adg 01 JapsuRI]
Juein ede)) 104 ~ pajoLnsay
S - papLlsay

SASNAAXE FOVSN GLLIIYLSTH

SHIAYAS $49avId ANV SINVYD0Ed TV10L

08-986¢-08-01
08-5865-08-01
08-7865-08-01
08-1865-08-0F
08-086£-08-0F

§,S301A135 SI9PTRY P10

G "AIDS TANO & - $30IALSS Japeay]

3 "AISS YNPY - $301A195 JoPEIY

SUONBTSY AJUNWILIO)
SUNIYILIN SUFUQ

o "A19S N0 A - sweisorg
SINAIIG NPV ~ SWEIF0I]

STAAYAS SUFGVIY ANV SINVIDOUd

VIQIW AYvddr1 Tv.10L

0€-0+65-09-01
01-0+6$-09-01
S901AISS S1ApESY

swesSold [e10],
06-1£65-09-01
0t-1€68-09-01
0€-1€65-09-01
01-1£65-09-01

sureisorg

AIBAIR(] 20(1/SIEMPOLIS] [BI0],

AIDAI[O(] TUIUINAO(]
SUOLDA[[0]) JOId - S[EIIpOMAg
‘1da(] ‘Adag 1PNO A - S[EIIpOLag
1dag] "Aag npY - S[EoIpoLad

0T-1.85-05-01
08-0065-05-01
0£-0065-05-01
0Z-0065-05-01

AI2AL[C 20(]/SIBIIPOLI3]

pojod|jal 9A19SaY |e1adg ON
9102 ‘0 aunp v HYouy; sesuadxy
JoLsiq Aieiqr osin



% T8'E6 STOLE9HE S 1THE6TOYHS L ETELES S 09°T1T69E$

% $6'p1 06000°54§ 00'TEE LS SLLETT1S 00°08

% 867F[ 00°000°SL$ 00°'15€°L$ SLLETTIS 00°08

% L6601 0000601 £0°597°68% TTT6S6116 £T8EP0ES

% 98¢ 00°000°1£$ 9L V9L TS 85°T01'8HS 05 0F6'E1$

% 90°€91 06°000°0£§ 56087 PES §5016°8HS EFPOF OIS

% 1$°L 00°0Z0°8+3 6611°LTS 60°€18°728 0§'€66'9%
LA o3 1ebipng [enuuy SLOZ-PLOZ 9L0Z-5102 9102 aunp

396png jo % 9161 Ad sunp - Anp aunp - Ang IO JuaLIng

8l-§1 Ad aLA aLA

palogjal snIesey [eloadsg oN
9L0Z ‘0¢ aunp [ 104y} sasuadx3y

Jo13sIq Aiiqi 9si

SHASNALXT TIV T¥LOL

[E301
00-6665-06-01
AINAONLINOD

fousSunuon

SHSNFIXT LNIVIA/DQTE 20° 180
(A/g z') amanag Spig - ey 00-9T65-59-0¢
(/8 707) U] - IOMBN D0-£T65-59-0¢
(/g 707) seseyaing - yiomlaN 00-0T65-59-0€
SHSNAXT INIVIW/OQTE T0°

M im



0008 91 6EEFT Jnpy - Aag 08dSBugULL 0L-0LLG-6Z-01 404 SIJC L
00°0% SUGEC TS SIOT/ET/L pa1s0d  L30/sodeaneyd)y saryderpeydly LEO-5S6Y 3nioAU] L80LY SLOT/E1/L
UNpY - "Aag -sedgBupuid ‘01-0125-52-01
00708 208018 -abejsod 00-0LL6-62-0) 404 SiBIOL
00°0% TO'8L0°TS 910Z/E1/L PaIsod  90-95wis04 Huusdises s8sog JuuadLseq PEE-SEEYy aLoAN] 919290 SLOT/EI/L
aBejsod ‘00-0125-52-01
00’08 60°6LIS fenotlsy 4siqany 00-$99S-0g-0L 40f SBjo)
00°0% 60°6L1% 910T/EL/L paIsed  §50-seatAleg dlqndey S91ALRG stjqnday CLT-SC6Y 2010AU] 6LISEOTIN-1650 QTOT/ET/L
leaoway ysiqany ‘p0-s995-02-01
00°G¢ 000518 YIOM HUOD UON-SHEAOYAUBI ‘00-+99G-02-01 40} SIBIOL
00°0% 00'0€18 9107/E1/L patsod pue sulquind sueydsg Suneey pue Surquind susydang 960-556F S010AU] 9079L1 910T/ET/L
HIOM U0 UoN-sI[edayAUIR ‘00-F995-0Z-0L
0008 8£6968 IAIeg adeaspueT - LD MR ‘00-2995-0Z-01 404 SiRj0L
00°0% 26968 910Z/E1/L pa1sod -dnoin adeaspue] reag dnoin adeospuer] ey £S0-SS6t D[0ALY 0zZ02 910Z/S1/L
"aleg adeospuen - JJuoD) JUIRW ‘00-Z2995-0Z-03
0008 00°L15°CS [BOINBS B - SJORJUOD JUIBW 00-199G-08-01 S04 SIBI0L
00°0% Q0 1F1% 910T/ET/L PAISOJ  OINOS 183 UOSIIpUyY SuOnNNiog 1534 UCsIpUyY 6EE-SSat A0I0AUT ZYPTLRE QT0T/E1/L
00°0% 00°SETTH 910T/SI/L patsod 00 Butuea) Mpdwo)  Auedwo) Bupres[?) apdwo) LLT-SS6F 0L0AU] L8T8TEI 9I0TET/L
00°0% 07 1F1S Q1QT/ET/L Palsod  OIMCS 189 UOSIapUY SUOHN|0g 153 BOSIapUy 690-5S61 010AUT LTHGTRE 91GT/EL/L
20IAIRG JUIRp - SIPRRUOY JULBW ‘D0-1995-0Z-01
0008 0528108 [OVAH - SIOBRUCD JUIBK! ‘00-0985-0Z-01L JOf Sfejot
00°0% 05 LETTS 910T/EL/L PASOY S [ROIUBYDISIA OOBUOIY | “301AIRG [BIIUBYIIJA] OIBUOJA Tre-cSov 9010AUf 18ZL1 QL0T/ETiL
JVAH - syve[UOD JUIB '00-0995-0Z-01
0008 FC09.°CS ‘o8l - SSIIN ‘00-G595-02-0 L 404 SjRI0L
00°0% $T09L°CS 910T/E1/L parsod  1atag AB1pug ASausg $221A19§ AS10U ASaUA(] £97-556F 2210AU] 19091.L59¢6F1 910Z/E1/L
239313 - SANBN “00-5595-02-01
0008 6FELIS 'SED - SO D0-£59G-02-0} JOf S{BI0S
00'0% 6F'8L1S 9IGT/ET/L PASO 91¢T90-d0OIIN JOIIN 68556 VN0AUL 91€190 910Z/EL/L
SBS) - $30I[NN “00-£595-02-01
00708 99°+£93 Bupoyyim Dy 4 ‘00-2L92-00-0L 404 SiBjOL
G0°0% 99°¥F9S 910T/ET/L pasod  $1.-(0269D) DVIAV (0Z690) V1AV CEE-C861 VI0AUL SLESIL 910Z/EL/L
Buiployyim Dy Idv ‘00-2192-00-01
junouwy JIpadg  JUNoWY }geq aje(] 1s0d SNJEIS 1504 90UAIBEY [BLINO ashed/Iopusp Jagquuny adAl Jaquunp a)eq
uopoesuel] 19 uonoesuel | uonRoesuel] Jy uopoesuel]
910z ‘gL Ainp
JaqunpN Aq jioday uonnqusiqg Junoosoy
| abed

JousIq A __J17 s

Wd 05 A sLegre/L



00°08 SI'61% 910Z/E1/L pa1sod 1414 IoMeL W Ied {T8L1L1471) Jo1fe] % Jayeg 80€-556Y SOKIAUL 910£90 910T/S1/L
00°0% 08°FL1S 9T0T/ETIL PIS04 TOZS T OBl W e (786T0T¢7T) folkel 2 Joyeg SOE-SS67 2010AU] 910£90 10T/ /L
00°0% 07£8¢% 910T/E1/L PAIs0d £peCT) 0BT IR (TOTERSSTD) H014RL % Javeg T0€-5S67 2010AU[ 9T0£90 910Z/E1/L
00°0% SS6918 910T/E1/L palsod STHSTD ojAeL 9 1ed (TE9STHST) 10IABL 7 1aeg 662-5S61 3010AU] 910£90 9T0Z/E1/L
00'0% AR 1SS 910T/ST/L paisod ARG ANS Aerads  oul ‘sa01a198 2103 Aifpoadg £6T-SS61 210U 738992 910/
0008 97368 910T/ET/L pasod  20mog osi Redwo] 20INCS 2311 Pedwo) 6¥T-SS6Y 210AY] LEIEL 910T/E1/L
00°0§ #9798 S10Z/ET/L paisod  mog osiT wedwo) 30108 981 1wedwo) SHT-CE6F 3010AU] 601€L ST0Z/E1/L
00°0$ 67 1% QTOL/ET/L Ps0d  /2U] SUOSHAQY MBN Y SSBUYIM/ DU] SUOSHIGTY MIN $ET-$S6Y 010AU] 91LZS0 9T0Z/EL/L
sai|ddng Buissasoud “00-LLL5-52-01
007058 £C89FS selddng usyoyy 00-94/6-62-01 40} SfE101
00°08% 00°0€$ 9TOT/LY/L PoIsOd  Z9GI-SUIpuIA § A[dIT] Butpusp, § arduy, SPE-SS6T $010AU] 7961 Q10TET/L
00°0% 00'16% IL0TALL patsod  1SEI-SuIpuIA § opdu], Surpuap §2pdnr 1LT-556% S010AU] 1561 Q10T/ET/L
0070% 00°€LS 9T0T/1/L paisod  §68I-SuIpudA § orduy, supus § 2qdug, 860-556% 2010AU] 3681 STOT/ET/L
00708 §S°061% STOT/EL pa1s0d ;£0g-eBeIueApy saiderg s8eueApy sa1delg £60-556F 2010AU] CEQIOS6E08 910Z/E1/L
0008 00°0% 910T/E1/L pasod  ST6I-SUIPUSA § 3dUL Supuap, § 2pdu], 190-556% O] NPALD 161 9TOT/ET/L
00708 00F8S$ QLOT/ET/L pa150d  £Z6I-Supusp § Aduy Supusp g 3dir, 6S0-5S6T av10AUY £761 ST0T/ET/L
sanddng uaysuy ‘00-91.26-52-0}
0008 I6°T05E ‘seddng jeusiep ‘0N ‘00-rLLG-GZ-0L 40 SfEI0L
0005 00°05$ OT0T/EL/L PAISOJ ) JO JQUIBYY) BNV OIS SO0 JO IOqUIBY) B3IV [SF] 6LT-SSET 3010AU] $L9T1 ILOZ/E /L
00°0% 6T'LLY 9T0Z/ET/L PAISed 2MPOId SO § AeATeD) SIONPOLJ FO) SAIARD 1+0-$S6F 2010AU] L88ESTIANIA 910T/E/L
00°0% £9'088 9T0Z/ET/L parsod 1 ASojouynay yoreasay (11¥) v ASo[ouyoa] yoressay 6£0-CS6F A0T0AU] 161861 SIOLET/L
00°0% 00568 910T/A1/L pa1sod [ ASojouyas], yoreasay (11) puf ASo[ouyda], yomasay LT0-SS6t 3010AU] #0T361 910T/ET/L
saliddng [eusjew "o ‘00-¥L2S-5Z-01L
L66CS 61°11Z8 ‘sajyddng @210 ‘00-£4/6-62-0L J0) S1EOL
00°0% 6218 QLOZ/E /L PS04 aMPOId IO §areD SINPOIJ 3G §,A04T80) LST-SS6t S010AU] 1$HL9TTANIA 9T0T/EL/L
0008 00888 SI0Z/E/L P1504d jg08-08ReApY sodeig sEeRApY sopdeig C60-556% 2010AU] $E9T0$6£08 910T/EL/L
L6673 00'0$ GLOTEL/L pa1s0d -poid 300 s haamen) SI9NPOIY 3O S AATED 6F0-SS61 oW MPA1D) £3TSTAD 9T0T/ET/L
00°0% L6'6TS SIOTIET/L paIsed aMporg YO sk SRNPeId PO §,A0ATED L¥0-SS6 3010A1] S90¥9T IANIA 9LOT/EL/L
00'0% 00'bES QLOZ/ET/L P804 anpold 3o $,AeamD) SIaNPO14 2O S, A2ATD SHO-5S61 3010AU] LE6E9TIANIA STOT/EL/L
00°0% £6°L18 SLOTET/L pa3s0d NPl WIPO S,AAIED SINPOIF 0YJO §,A9A1RD) £70-556% 9010AU] £1879TIANId SLOT/E/L
seyddng 82140 ‘00-¢1L5-52-0L
0008 §C081% :AleS jeioeds sBBISOd ‘001 4/G-GZ-0L 404 SIBIOL
000 85081$ SLOZ/EL/L paIsed  90-35vIs0d nunisdAsey adeysoq yuuediseq 9LE-556F AT0AUY 919790 QI0T/EI/L
Alag [eroadg abeysod ‘00-1145-62-01
unowy Jipadn JUnowy 3Ige0) 3je(] 1504 SNIEIS 1SO4  29UUSIBY feLInor aafedopuap Jagqunp adA) lagquiny ajeq
uonaesuel] o uotjoesue) | uonJesuel] 4v uolaesued]
9loz ‘cL Ainr

¢ abeyd

JaquinN Aq poday uonnquisig Junoosdy
Jysig A __qr ofsi

WNdoL 2 9102/9/L



00°03% S16F% 910TEL/L pasod /UL SUOSHRAQIY MAN ¥ SSRUIIN/ SU] SUOSERQLY M3N LTCSS6F 2010AU] 1-918150 S10T/E1/L
00°0% $9°7E8 QOTUELL PASOJ  /'OUL SUOSHIQIY M3N V¥ 25BUIING/2U] SUOSLIAQLY MaN SET-$Ser 2010AU] 918150 S10TELL
uonuBoaay Jasjuniop/eaioldws ‘00-98.45-0F-0L
0008 LLFECE HEIS - S90URIBIU0D D0-8L5-0F-DL 104 SBIOL
0008 65°€1SS 91GT/EN/L paIsod  $15090-HNA BInR] JHN BN 61T-5S6Y ao1eAU] 91509¢ 910Z/ET/L
00°0% 81°11% 910T/E1/L palsod  91€090-MeRRd [EaYoBYy yo1a4 [Bayowy SE0-556F 9010AU] 91£090 9I0T/ET/L
HEIS - SBOUBIBUOD ‘00-98L5-0F01
0008 00°'69¢8 HEIS - S9N ‘00-£8L5-08-04 40F SIBJOL
0008 00°'695% S10T/ET/L pasoed  s5y ATRIql UBOLISUTY ussy AI1eiql] uestiaury 6¥E-S56F 2010AU] 911E80 - [01E600 QTOT/EE/L
HEg - sanq ‘00-¢825-0v-0L
0008 §IIEFS sueynsuoy Aously JUsUASaAUl ‘DL-68LG-5E-0L JO) SiBjoL
00708 SUIERS 910Z/E1/L paISOJ 1B WSUNSIAUL SIS[YF T ‘SISMIR] JUSUNSIAUF SIOTT LEE-SE6F S2L0AU] 910£90 STOT/ET/L
sjueynsuo Asuaby Juawysaayl ‘01-69.5-5¢-01
00°0% 000068 55y ABojouyas [ -s90IAaS [BMOBRUOD JBHIO ‘00-£9.6-GE-04 J0] SIBIO]
oo.ow Oo.oomw wﬁom___m:h PAIs0d O suonnjog avInesnGg U pazouO SUCTIN{OG 22IN08ING) 16G-SS61 A210AU] Z6lic 0~ON\MZ.\|
35sY ABO|0UYDS [-SO2IAIBS [ENIIBIUOD JSUIO ‘00-£9L5-GE-0L
0008 SLFES :AousbBy LORISICD 00-49.6-GE-0L 40} SBIOL
00'0% SLHYS SLOZ/ET/L paIsod  § uSwaSeUB anbrun) [ *s90lAlag JusuaBEURy snbiup) 001-$$6¥ 3010AU] 9T18TF 910T/ET/L
fouaby uonoo|0) '00-1.925-68-01
0008 S§E6ES JenRiL [BOOT ‘GL$ELGGE-0L JO) S1BI0L ‘
00°0% CS'51% OUEL/L pasod [ 1Z90-A119350g JoSuLD Ajysog 1REUID £37-5S6Y 2010AU] 911790 9TOT/EI/L
00708 c0's% 910T/EYL Pasod  G[8THO-USSUBH EX3|Y UIsURY BX2[Y 1§T-5C6F ao10AU[ 918790 910T/EL/L
00°08 83'11§ 910T/ET/L P804 91.1G0-URIDIY anyef UBI[IY 2yIE[ C17-556¥ 2210AU] 914190 9T0T/ET/L
leAel) |€007 ‘GL-YZLS-SZ-0L
0008 CIir8 Buiysiand ‘00-6L.L5-82-0L 404 S[BJOL
00°0% STLKS 910Z/E1/L pasod  suonBINqnd y20pped suolEqN] ¥oopped 192-5561 010AU] TOSETPYL SLOT/E1/L
Buiysinang ‘00-61.26-52-01
0008 99°¢99°[§ ‘seyddng Buisse00ld ‘00-£1/5-G2-0L 10 S[BjoL
0008 §9'SHPS 10T/ /L pasod  -(887L) ade] 1sampiy (887L) ade ] 159pI TTE-SS6Y 3010AU] 61891146 Q10T/E1/L
00°0% £9°0% 910T/ET/L pasod 77O el Ied  (ELPETISO) JolAe] % Joeyg 612-CS6F 3010AU] 910£90 910T/E1/L
0008 SLBLIS 9LOT/EL/L PAIsOd pECOT 1014RL e (TS1PELOT) IOJART % 1oeg SIE-5S61 2010AU] 9I0£00 9L0T/EI/L
00°0% 0T0LS 910T/EI/L pIsod [L14D) 014 W IeNed  (ZRSTLIFT) 0188, ¥ 199BE T1£-556+ 3010AU] 910£90 SI0T/EI/L
JNowy JIpads JUnowy 3qaq ajeq isod SNILIS IS0d 92UIYSY |ewnor aaledpopuap Jaquiny adAL JagquinN ayeq
UONOBSURL] “IS) uonoesuel| uonoesuel| 4y uondesSUBIL
9L0z ‘cL Ainp
JaquinN Aq poday uonnguysi(g Junoosay
sefed yo1sIa A_q1 efst Waos,_ 5 oL0zioiL



‘dag "Akag JNPY - $3004 JaY ‘02-1985-05-01

0008 666188 UL JINPY - SH00G 0L-6985-0G-04 JOf S2I0L
00°08% 9 LLLS 9T0T/ST/L PAISOd TOZST) AIARL W Ied  (T86TOTST) Jojfe 7 1Ry £0€-5S67 3010AU] 910£90 QL0T/EL/L
00°0% ELTTH'LS SLOT/ET/L paIsOq £pSST) 104 ey (ZOTERSST) 101k ], 7 oey 00E-CS6Y So10AU] 910£90 910Z/E1/L
uonol4 YNpY - SY00Q ‘01-$985-05-01
0008 ZE9LTCS UOOI LUON - SH00F ‘GL-F985-05-04 40} S[eja]
00'0% LT'1E9% 9T0T/CI/L PASOd £7TS0) J01AR] g 1aved  (£EFETTED) I0]AR], 2% 1e3Es] L1E-586F 20T0AU] 910£90 910T/CT/L
00708 619 910T/E1/L poISOd $EE0 T ICART p ey (TSTHECOT) H014AR ], %9 Jeyeg F1E-5C6¥ a0t0Al] 910£90 910T/EI/L
00'0% 79's7$ 910T/E /L paisod §96£T) 101ReL @ 1aNed  (TTSS96£T) JOKR] 3 1oRg T1E-S561 3010AU] 910£90 QLOT/EE/L
uonold UoN - s¥ooq ‘01-+985-05-01
0008 I6650°F8 rpdeq ASS YINOA - $400g 0E-£985-05-0L 404 SIGOL
00°'0$ $8'8058 9T0T/E/L pasod TLIP T IRl wiaed  (ZRL1L1PT) 10lAel % ieg 90£-556F 3910AU] 910€90 SL0Z/E/L
0008 LOT165°¢8 9L0T/EL/L PAISOd $TPSD IOMAEL W Iaey  (ZTEYSTHET) H014R] B 1Ry L6T-556% so10AU] 910590 S10Z/EV/L
dag "AIBg YIno - syooq ‘0¢-£995-05-01
£9/67°78 ZIRI86S :(chog) sapeiBidry 9 e 100V "0Z-9F85-8F-0L 404 SIBICL
£9'L6TTS 00'0% 910T/ET/L PAS0d  9TESH0T6-PIENIRIT preqyoelg 1£0-$561 OWIA NP1 9TECO016 910Z/ET/L
00°0$ Ti81%°63% 910T/ET/L pased  [OT6LOI6-PTEGYIE]g preqyoe[g 620-SS6t ao10AU] 10264016 9102/ /L
‘ {dsoD) sopebdq 3 Jurel 199V ‘0Z-9¥85-23-01
00°0% Z998F' IS BRI qri-iuoD~Ids AUt dinb3 '00-GF8G-81-0L 404 SiEj0L
00°0% L1'E9% 910%/51/L paisod Ul “0D) YIS UopIoD "2U] 07y Y9saq Uopion £55-5561 3010AT] £6L8LETINI 910T/ET/L
00708 86°0T$ 9T0T/ET/L paisod  u[ “00) YyassLg uopIoD) “2u “07) Yo53] uopIoL 156-5S61 2010AU] TOTF8STINI 910Z/ET/L
00°CS €5'I07S ST0Z/EN/L poIs0g  J IOPUDA 05T S[[3M S [RIAUBUL JOPUSA OSIE] STIPm SPE-SS6F a010aU] 008046 O10T/ET/L
0008 0069 QLOT/EN/L paIsod - uep[odonsIy OSeoty) A1d au4 uenjodonaiy obeanyy S67-5561 3010AU] FLEEETOONI 9T0T/ET/L
00°0% 8L°069% 910T/EN/L PS04 LM PeIRISalu] 09AL D171 ANINORS PIIRISAN] 0OAL [8Z-5S61 3010AU] TELOLIOT 9L0T/EL/L
000 0£7ES 910Z/E/L PaIs0d  UJ 0D Uosa]] UOPIoH "2U] “00) YIsA[] UopIoD £LT-5S6¥ 2310AU] £ES99ST INI 9T0T/ET/L
00°0% PRI 910T/E /L pagsog  uf o)) Yyassg wopron U] 07 Yasa[] UOPIOn) 6L0-5S6T 2210AU] 0966+ST NI 910T/EL/L
SPIA Q1T d-adayaueN dinb3 ‘00-5¥85-84-0L
0008 F6 868 188518 Yoa) - dinbT JOUlN 0G-CZ8G-8-0) 10} SIEICL
0005 +6'86% 910T/EL/L Pa1§OJ ONPOI LI SA24TRL) SIORpoId 20O §,494IBD 12C-$56% 2010AU] OFECOTIANIA SI0T/E/L
S221A198 Y22 - dinb3 JOUKN ‘05-£Z85-8-01
0008 0FLEZ8 ‘uoiuboosy iasjunio/eakoldws ‘00-98.5-0F-04 404 SIBIOL
0008 00°09% 9IOTET/L PAISOd 91+0L0-ABPIIOS UL ABpi[0g U2aN1g L¥E-556t 2010AU] 91H0L0 S10Z/E1/L
0003 LSSI1% 910Z/E/L PS04 /OUl SUOSHIRGIY MAN Y 9SBUIING/ U] SUOSU]TY MSN EET-556% 2010AU] S1SZE0 9OT/EI/L
junowy Jpaln junowy igeq ajeq 1sod SNJe}S 1S0d  9IUIIBRY [eutnop a0ledlIOpUIA lagquinN adAy Jaguuny azq
uonaesuell 1o uooesuely uonzesuel] 4y uonoesuel |
910z 'cL AIne
JaquinN Aq poday uonnqulsiq JUnoIdY
1 abied — JousIg >,);\n 177 9IsI Wd0. < ©L0z/er/

P



00°0% £6°07% STOZ/SI/L p;sOd /U] SUOSIAQTY MAN Y SFBYING/ U] SUOSHAQTY 43N 6ET-5S6T 3010AU] 91£190 910T/ET/L
. S821AI9G INPY - sweabold ‘01-1.£65-09-0)
0008 052888 Jidaq Meg InpY - SIBSIPOUSS 0Z-0065-06-0L 404 S[BJOL
0008 0%'es 9101 PaIsod  § UOLBULIOIU] ODSHH  $I0LAIBS UONBULOIU] ODSHT 687-5S6% 3010AU] Z0¥T900 9L0T/EI/L
00°0% Q0'0€18 910/ 1L Pa1sod 915T190-ung Hazaden ung 3[pataden] L97-556% 2510AU] 915190 910T/ET/L
00°0% 00°0TLS 9T0T/EV/L p180d 0srsES-oBedyo0g aBegHoog SLO-5S6Y 3010AU] 05578 910Z/€1/L
00°0% 00+ES 910T/E1/L PoISOd  § UORMEULONN] OOSHT  SI0IAIIG UONRULOIU] O0SHT £L0-556F aotoAU[ TE90ZST I0T/ET/L
"Mdaq "Aes WNPY - S|edlpoldy ‘0Z-0065-05-0
0008 £8°0L6°68 Ijdeg wes YnpY - SR A-Y 0#-6685-05-01L JOf SBjo).
00°0% 67°116'1% 9T10Z/E1/L pa1sod  -(887L) de ], 1S2MPHA (3872) ade] IS3MPIA 8TE-SCET I010AU] 911040 9T0T/ET/L
00°0% 66'95% 9L0Z/ET/L pasod (1671} adel 1sampIy (£$6T1) 2de L 1s0mPIN 9TE-SChT 3oj0aU] 9110L0 9T0T/ET/L
00°08 SE6FTS 910Z/EL/L patsod (91571} sde 189mpIiN (91571) ade L, 159mPIA FTE-GS6Y s0j0AU] 91T0LD LOT/EL/L
00'0% LO'V09% SLOZ/EL/L pasod 1LT+ D JolRL @ ioed  {(Z8S1A1HD) JOI4R], % 1a%eg 60E-S56Y 3010AU] 910£90 SLOT/SH/L
0008 LLOFES QI0T/EI/L paIsod  93n0§ 8K Jerdwo)) 30.mog 957 1edwo) LYT-SS6t 2210A4] SEIEL 910T/E1/L
00°0% 9L'L0ZS S10TEL/L PAIsod  22un0g 951 wedwo) 201108 981(] 1edwor) £PT-5S6Y 3310AU] 011€EL S10T/EV/L
dsq "aes JNPY - SR A-Y “0F-$685-06-01
0008 6070558 Jyda@ MBS YINGA - SHEN A-Y ‘0€-0685-05-01 40! SIEI0L
00'0% 96 TS 9107/€1/L pawsod  ~(1674) ede ] 159MpIA (167L) ade ) 150mpIAy zEE-5S6F a0joAU] 910L0 ILOT/EI/L
00°0% £1°4018 910T/ST/L pasod  ~(06TL) adel 1SaMPIN (06zL) 2de 159mpIAN 0E£-SS6Y S0L0AU] 911040 9T0T/EI/L
1dag 'AI3g YINo A - SPHEIN AV 0E-0685-05-01
0008 006698 Ijdag MeS YINoA - SeSeqU 0S-£48%-06-01 JOf SiRj0L
00°0% 00°669% 910T/E1/L paIsed U S8a1g paomalquin ], "2U] ‘$5314 PISMB[GLIN ], L8T-SC6T 3910AU[ S0LEL 910Z/EL/L
deq 'A1ag Yo\ ~ saseqq] “0g-£285-05-01
00°08 §LFSS AJaajfaq Juawnaog '0z-1/85-0G-04 404 SiEI0]
00'0$ SL¥88 910Z/ET/L pased  p6801-100 - STHI D120 - §THI $S0-6S6Y 2010AU] #6801 9T0T/ET/L
Asanifeq Jewndo( “0Z-1..85-05-01
0008 O0ELEFS ‘saseg pasuaol] Jawieiu] 0269850504 J0) S{ej0L
00'0% 00'FTLTS QLOZ/ET/L palsod  § uOnBHLIOU] OOSHY  $0IAISE UOHRLLIGIU] ODSHH §5T-CS6h 2210AU] T6E1TST GLOT/EI/L
0008 006613 9T0T/ET/L pais0g  aeRsIy sanbnuy Vid  oTA1AG Yoreasdy sanbuuy vid L1T-$S6F 2010AU] 8¢€/€ STOT/ET/L
00°0% 00°0SE°18 QT0Z/ET/L paisod [-T1$y00g papioesy DITsH00g pepioddy £1T-556F avt04U] 0081 SI0T/EL/L
saseq( pasuadl JWalUf ‘0Z-6985-05-01
0008 61658 1doq ADS INPY - SY00G J8y 0Z-2885-06-01 404 Si8j0L
00°0% 61'65% 9TOZ/ET/L paIs0d £7760) 10148 % soed  (£EEETTSD) 1014B ], % Joveg 0TE-5S6v 9010AL] 910£90 SI0T/EL/L
JUNowYy jipaln Junowy qag ajeq 1sod SNjeg 3sod 99Udlaiey |eudnop sakedlIopusp JaquinpN adA) JBqunn ajeq
uogoesuell 19 uonoesuel ] uonoesuel] 4v uonoesuel]
9Loz ‘cL Ainr
JoqUINN >D toawm_ uonnqiiasig junoddy
g abeyq L 1oL13SIq _ 17 9)817 MNd0. __ 2 910z/9/L




g abey

S’

aquinN Aq upoday uonnquiisi(q JUNo2oY

yousig A_q1 9Isiq

09,8578 PRFEGTIS S[Pr0 L punin
0008 50°C6¢8 e nBS YINOA - SBOIMAS HBPEY 0C-0FES-09-0L 404 SIEIOL
06'0% £5°83¢% QEOY/ET/L Pasod FE66635-1eIsdny mesdn 16Z-5561 NN0AU] PEOEH]S 910Z/C1/L
00°0% 18°86% 910T/EL/L PAs0d 3090-swydoy yiedqezi[y sumydoy yraqezg CRO-SS6Y 22MOAU] 91609¢ 910T/E1/L
00°0% ¥L'61$ IIDT/ET/L paisod 9T EZCO-IIRIZRIL) [TB) [UeTZE1) (185 £R0-CS61 INoAUL Q1€ZL0 90T/ET/L
00°0% 00°G1% QI0T/ET/L pagsod 9180901921 ted 1331 wed 180-€56% |0roAUL 919090 910T/ET/L
_00°0% 00°¢LES QT0L/EL/L P180d ITOTLO-NEIAH[2G 2AMS NESAL[[2g 9418 1LO-SS6Y IDLOAU] 910ZL0 QL0T/ET/L
da@ 'AI9S UINO A - SIDIAISE JopEaY '02-0¥65-09-0
00°0% £50£8 jda ABg JNPY - SSOIMSS 19PESY 0L-0FE5-08-01 404 SIEI0L
00°0% ¥ETTs 910T/ET/L PAIsd  [£TH(-0900MY BIO1NE] 0250NYy BloLNRg 69556 2010AU] S1€290 910T/ET/L
00°0% 66'LS 9IOT/EL/L pa1sed GIET190-1901 wed Toalg ured ELT-SL6Y 9010AUY 916190 IO/
‘dag ‘AI9g JINPY - S9DIAIDG 19PESY ‘0L-0+65-09-01
0008 [1°29% ‘suoljefay APUNWILIOD 0S-LCBS-0G-0) J0f Siejo)
00°0% 11°29% QLOT/EL/L P1s0d o/ OU] SUOSUAQ[Y MIN W 2SBYIING/ DU SUOSLIS[Y MIN [1ET-556F ST10AU] 91¥TE0 SI0T/CI/L
suoe|ay Aunwwoy ‘05-1£66-09-01
0008 CE6618 Iydag ABS YINoA - sweiboid ‘0£-, £66-09-01 404 SIBIOL
00°0% LYOP1S 9I0T/ET/L palsod anpald PO 5, A2am0 SONPOIJ MIPO §A4180) 68T-CS6F 010AU] CTIOLTTANIL SI0T/EYL
00°0% 86°L1% 910T/E1/L PATsOd 91119098180 A0][RN ey AojEN §9T-SS6t¢ 2010AH] 911190 Q10T/E1/L
00°0% Y018 910T/TT/L Paisoqd /U] SUOSU]TY MON ¥ ISBUOIRJ/DU] SUOSUIIQTY MaN 1¥T-CS6F a1oAU] 919190 910T/ET/L
00°0% 6818 910T/ET/L P2180d  /oU] SUOSHIQTY MIN V SSBUIN/ DU SUOSLI(TY MM LET-SS6Y avtoAu] 911090 910T/E1/L
0008 [ 910T/el/L pRIsod /U] SUCSHR][Y MaN Y SSBUDIN{/ 2U] SUOSHa(]Y MaN 6TC-SS6F A0L0AU] 918EC0 S1QT/ET/L
-Jdag A1es yIno A - swexboud ‘0g-1£65-09-0)
00°08 E60PFS 1SB0INIBS NPV - SWeIBCId ‘OL-LE65-09-0L JOf S1I0 L
00°0% 00°00F% 910T/EL/L paISOd $080-ZANBLPOY Maqoy ZaNFHpoY 1aqoy £CT-CC6T S010A1U] SI$080 910Z/E/L
junowy JIpaln  Junowy Jgeq 8]E(]1S0d  SNIEIS 1SO4 92U8Ja)ay [eunop 9ARd/IOPUIA laguinn adf] JAquINN ayeq
uonsesuel] 19 uopoesues | uopvesuel] dv uonoesuRL|
910z ‘¢t Ainp

WdOS s SHOZIIL



2 abed

9Loz ‘L Aine
JaquinN Aq uoday uonnquysi( JUNO22Y
yousig A _qi 9fsi

($hwsunredsqg e apnouy

{s)ucpoun,] [[e spnjau]

SR ISPIQ) dseyoId [[B 2pnjou]

SAMQUIY OTJA] AP (B spnjou]

$2INQLTY 2210AU] [[B 9pn U]

SAINGLINY JOPUIA [{B 9prjou]

SANGUNY JUNCY [[B SPHaU]

sydianey [fe 2pnisul

SI2PIQ) AseyRINg [[& Apajoul

SJUaWARJ [[e 2pRjou]

SQUIAAL 1p=473 e 2pajouy

$2010AY] |[e 2pN[OU]

SIOpUAA |[B 2pN[U]

SIESLD [[B Spnjau]

Spun,J |[e 2pnpu]

odal IaqUINT JUnosdy (A1and) [SJUNo0IY 982y} IpnHU|
SLNUS SNOIUBT[IISIUE IPN|OU]

SUOTjoBRSURL, JUAUNSTIPE 3pN[OUL 10U O]

SOSNI2IS 1504 [[B Ipnjou]

SIOZ/E/L 01 QIOT/CT/L tsa1ep 1s0ed asaty apmpdu]
9T0T/E1/L O QTGT/ET/L “SPIRp UOKORSURD 3SANR IPN[IU]
[1e12¢] eulo) podsy

910Z/€1/40 10f Hodar Iaquinu Wno00y aweu podsy

Wd0s_ . 9102/9/L

et



sopddng Suisse01g

$9°0% 00-L1L§-5T-01 pred IDLOAL] S10£90
LT1£9% UonLg UON - $00g 01-%985-05-01 u1$53001§ 79 SUOHENUIIUOTY 910Z/S1/L (estEzTon) 01AR], 23 JoxRg
(eebezzgn) Jojhe) 3 1oveg
61'65% {(eeeezzeD) okl 3 soxed Joj sjejo)
pred 20T0AL] 910£%0
61°65% deq “Axg INpY - Sjoog Joyd 0Z-L9%85-08-01 SUOPENURUO.) S10T/E1/L {€£€€7260) 3014 ] 79 1oy
(egeezegn) Joihe ) g Javey
LT FLOS (2861t JoifeL 9 ooy Jof SIBjO ]
07048 sat[ddag Bursseoold 00-L1L§-S7T-01 pieg 2010AT] 910€90
LOP09S 1daq] AT NPV - SR AV 0t~5685-05-01 Surssedold 9 syoog oIpny 910T/ET/L (ZYCTL1¥T) J0[AR], 2% 1oeg
(zes1LL19T) Jolkel g Jaxeg
00 C8CE ISUOIIMOS JS8] LOSIBPUY J0f SIBJOL
pred 2010AT] THFTL8E
00'171S QOJAIZS MBI - SIORILO)) I 00-1995-02-01 2014155 ATUOI S10TA /L
pred 00U LT96T8E
00 T¥1S STIAIIG IR - SIOBIUOT) IR 00-1995-0T-C1 901ATRS ATIUOI] OL0T/SI/L SUOGN[OG 1594 UOSISPUY
SUDIIN|OS 1S54 UOSIapUY
006958 [ussy Aelg UBsLstlY SO Sfejo |
pred F010AU] 911€80 - 1012600
00'69¢% Jeg - seng 00-£8LS-0+-01 995 Y GIySISqUEIS]A [enuTy S10Z/ET/L ussy AJRIGIT UBSLIRUIY
ussy Aleiqiq uesuswy
OI6EE°F8 'soydessyeydyy 40f SRIOL
pird 20L0AU] L80LY
91°6£E'+S Ynpy - “ateg oodgBuzriig OT-01L5-5T0T IoPISMIN 9107 IsnEny Ang 910Z/E1/L somdernendy
saydeineyd|y
99°FF98 :(02699) OV 14V 104 SEJOL
pred 3010AU] CLESTL
99'775S SuIploqmM DV LIV 00-Z192T-00-01 Swiproyuim ud S10T/ET/L (0Z69D) DVI1dY
(0z699) OV 1V
UNOWY uonduoassq unosoy 13gNN JN029Y snjeig adA] uonoesuelj Jaguuny uopaesuely J3QUWINN UOnBILuUap) X2
uondissa(qg ajeq uopaesuel) JWEYN JOPUIA
9102 ‘¢l AInr 40} alqehed sjunodoy
| abed

youysig A g1 eIsi

Wd €20 9L02Z/9/L



nesAljleg aAslg

856069 :dnousy adesspue Jesg Jof SE10 L
PIed Ad0AU] 0Z0T
86968 “a10g adeospueT - "UOY WIEW 00-299¢-02-01 y 13 1507 2duospue A[UINON 910Z/51/L dnoiny sdesspur] Jeeg
dnouy adesspue seag
£6°CORYLS (20ZEREET) JoiAR L B Jeves JO) §/ej0L
07°€8¢8% sonddng Buissavord 00-L128-ST-01 PiEd 2210AU[ 9T0£90
£LTTH'LY uonatg InpY - sq00g 01-C985-0$-01 Fuissaooid 79 woBol] - syo0g 910T/E1/L (Z0TE¥SST) 10]4R ], 29 19EYg
{z0Zebss) 2014k ¢ 1adeg
79°07L'€8 :(ge9sz¥eT) Joife] 3 Joyeq Joj sipjo
$5°6918 sonddng Bursseoolq 00-L148-ST-01 ped 3010AU] 910£90
LOT165'ES dagr “A1eg YIno L - syoog 0€-£985-05-01 Bursssoo1d 7 SA $j00H 910T/E /L (TE9$THET) 30140, 29 Jovjeg
(zeoszys) toihe] @ 1oyeg
9871568 :(Z8620257) J0ife L 3 Jexeyg Jof SIBJOL
08°FL1S sar[ddng Fuissovold 00-L1L8-6T-01 PIEd 2o10AU] 910£90
90 LLLS uonor] Yopy - syoog 01-$985-05-01 Surssa001d % $4d 9L0T/EL/L (78670TST) 10iAR ], 73 1oveg
(z8620257) 1014e] B 19veg
008263 (28414 L477) o B Jayeg Jof sigjo)
Srs1$ sagddng Buissaoozg 00-L1£8-SZ-01 pred F010AL] 910£90
£3'3055 1dag ARG N0, - 8300g 0€-£985-06-01 Buissaoold % sINCX oWy 910T/ET/L (T3L1L117) T01AR ), %9 IRy
(z3L1LL11T) J01A) 7 Joyeyg
79¢eg {geusoss ) 10ife ] 9 saxed Joi Sfejo
peg as10AU] 910£90
79678 UONOL] UON - 00 01-+985-08-01 passeoxdun SIOT/ET/L (TTES96£1) 101AR T, 29 Joxeg
{Zz650657) 1oihe ) B 1oyeg
81864 %8 (G LEEOT) JoileL 9 soMeg Jof Sjejo)
SL'8L1S soyddng Buisseoolg 00-L1LS-€T-01 pied aot0AT] 910£90
EI9'bS UCHOL UON - £{00g 01-+98£-06-01 Bussasold 3 2117y 10T/ /L {(TSIPELOT) 10[AR, % 1oxjeg
(zstrecon) Joihe) g Jadeg
261598 {(eerezzen) soile] 9 Jexed Jof s/ejor
unouy uonduasa( Junooy JBQUINN JUN022Y snye)s adA] uonoesuel] 18NN uoljoesues) JaguinN uoneaynusp] xXe|
uonduoaseq ajeq uonoesuel) ALUEN JOpUBA
910Z ‘€1 AInp 10} a1geAed SjUNoddy
z abey

ouysIg A_qi aIsi

Wdte, 2 9102974



pred 0LOAUY 601¢L
¥9°798 sarddng Fuissanord 00-L1LS-5T-01 BuIssan01d o10Z/S1/L
Pred 2NQAU] 011¢L
9L’ L0TZS ‘Waq "G YBPY - SPEIN A-Y 0F5685-05-01 S 1SN 910Z/S1/L 201n0g 287 1oeduo))
aainog 2siq Joedwosn
00698 100 UoRUeABId Bli4 uBljodoapy oBgolD 0] Siej0 ]
pred Q0L0AU} PLECETOONI
00°69% 2pI "qrT-nue)-1dagaurey dmbg 00-5¥85-8+-01 simeday 910Z/T/L "0 UONUBAIG o11 Ueirjedonap 08edny
07 UolUASId 951 uejodonsy obeonn
R6LIS rasiep Aogepy Joj sfejos
pred S010AU] 911190
86°L1S da) Al WIne A - SWEISoId 0£-1£65-09-01 Suneapy g¥.1 9T0T/ST/L 25187y KIOT[RY
asien Alojlew
CC678 :Apeysog sebuis Jo) syejo)
pred aotoau] 911290
SC'61% [ARL], 12207 S1-+TLs-ST-01 E¥ 1 g 910T/E1/L Aqressog Iaduin
Allesog 19buin
00°0Z.8 -abepjoog Jof sie0)
pred S010AU] 08v5eS
00'0ZLS 1daq ‘ARG INPY - S[EOIPOLIA] 0T-0065-08-01 1duosqng resx | 95epjoog ST0T/EL/L afegeog
abegyoog
6r0c5'/8 PNECYOBIG 10§ SIBJOL
pred J010AUE 1026L016
ARIEN (dro7) sepessdp) 2 eIy 100V 0Z-9¥85-8%-01 9 - 91/1/4 Swure1], 3y woddng 9107/ /L
payddy oW 1P3IT) 9T£59016
(€9°167'23) {dr0D) saperddp) % el 190V 0Z-9t85-8%-01 Supurery 910T/E1/L preoely
pneqgyoe|g
IINYEDS ‘NeaAlag aAB)S 10 SIBI0 L
pred a010AU] T910ZL0
00°SIes 1dagg ARG N0 L - SHOTAING ISPRFY 0€-0P65-09-01 RUUoped 4uS 9107/S1/L NESAI[[2Y AN
wnowy uoninduosag JUNosoY JaqUINN JUNOS9Y snjeg adA] uonoesuel] J3UINN UONDESUR] | 1agquIny uonesusp| Xel
uonduasag ajeQ uonIesuely BWEN JOPUIA
9L0¢ .M I >_5ﬂ ._On—. Q_G_N>Nn_ SJUNODJY
¢ obeg

yusig A.__qiq 9si

Nege o 9L0Z/9/4



SI'TEFS

IOYT7 'SIBUNBS JUBLUISOAL SJBJYT JO) SIBIo L

Pled 2010AU] 910£90
81 T1EFS SUEINSUC)) ASURBY JUSULSIAU] 01-$9L6-5€-01 910z dunf 9L0T/ET/L T “SIULRg JUSUISIAT] SIYT
O ‘sisuped JUSW)SIAU| SEBIYT
0L 19L°CS $a0pueg Uogeuliojul QOSHS 10f sfejo ]
pred ot0AU] Z0$7900
0¢°¢S “Waq "m1ag NPV - s[estpoliag 0Z-0065-08-01 wouusnipy 9)By UBIOSYIWS 910Z/S1/L
Pred 3JTCAT] (34
00F7L°TS SIseJ pesu=0l] JaiRu] 0T-6985-05-01 B 79 qOf + so1seq wy/dwmor SEOT/ET/L
Pred IV0AL] 2890781
00'¥ES o] "AIRG NPV - SERIPOLIRg 0¢-0065-05-01 Ieap | - QUIZEBRA {SBA 9T0T/AT/L SVIALDG UONBULIOIU] ODSHH
$3DIAIFS UOEULIOM| QDSHT
0985218 :0bBIS04 JuiadAses Joy spejoy
8C°081$ a19g [eadg a5e)s0g 00 T1£5-$T-01 pred so10AY] 919790
TOBLG TS a8ewog 00-0128-62-01 oFesod Mo %% I S1OZ/E 1L a3ms04 wuadAsey
abeysod nuuedAseq
#709/.°CY rseotag Abusug ABauA( Jof siejot
Pred SOL0AU] 19091L89C6T]1
+T09LCS JLno3[g - SanIn 00-6595-0Z-01 adesn) 910Z/5 /L s201AT0S ABroug A3ouk(r
sea1aleg ABiaug ABauiq
00°$SET8 Aueduion Bupiesi) 8ejdwocs J0j Sigjod
pred ac10AU] L8T8TE
00°¢ETTH TIAIDG "JUIRA] - SITRIUCT JURIA 00-1995-02-01 $201A12G [eLIONUES 910Z/S1/L Auedwoy Fuiuesl) s12)dwo))
Auedwon Buiues|n aie|dwon
§F60L8 190UN0S 517 JoBdWOD JOf SIBI0
pred 2010AL] LETEL
9T'86S sorjddng Suissasarg 00-L1L$-CT-01 Suissao01g 910TE/L
Preq 2010AL] SE1EL
LLGYES Wa( AR5 UNPY - ST A-Y 0¥-5685-05-01 50 M 9I0T/AL/L
Junowy uonduosa( JUNoIY JAQUINY JUN0I2Y snjejs adA] uonoesue) laguinN uonoesued ) J3qIUNN uSieayuap] Xel
uonduosaq 3)eq] uonoesURl] AWEN IOPUIA
910¢ :m L >_5—.. .hO..—. @-QN>Nn_ muC—..OUO<
¥ abied Wdee = 9102/9/L

JousIa A _grt sisi

e



pred avtoal] LESGOSTINI
0€'ZES Spiay “QrT-u)-1doy Autepy dimby 00-5¥85-84-01 e 33103 10100 AT OLOZ/E VL
Pred 210AT] 0966PSTINI
FR1$ IpLay “qri-muoadeyaurely dmbg 00-SHRS-84-01 29, 1ardary 910T/ET/L “BU] “*07) YISH[J UOPION)
"] ©'07) YIS3|d UOPIOD
Z6°5Ir8 SJONPCIS 8O S, AenBD) 104 SIBJOL
Pred 3010AU] CTIOLTIANIA
LY9ris 1da@ "Alag YmoA - sweifold 0¢€-1€65-09-01 Iadeg 9TOZ/ET/L
Pred SVLCAL] [SFLOTTANIA
67118 sayddng 20O 00-€1L5-ST-01 19 “sadeg ‘s1ep[od QIOT/ET/L
pred aot0Al] 0¥ES9TTANIA
6868 52014125 02 - dmbg toupy 0§~£786-80~01 s108510§ 910T/E /L
pred 9DL0AU] 990F9TIANId
L6'6L8 soyddng 010 00-E1L8-CT-01 sarjddng a1y "2 910Z/ST/L
pred 2210AT] LP6EITTANIA
00FES sarpddng 20110 00-€125-$2-01 sorpddng 900 "0SIA 910Z/S1/L
Pied S10AU] SIBTSTTANIA
£6'L1S sat[ddag 2010 00§ 1L8-6T7-01 d 18597 *$400g MON “SIN[RN 9T0Z/ET/L
preq S010AU] L8865 T TANIA
6TLLS sozjddng [eLRIRIY 1) 00-F1L6-S¢-01 safjddng soo1A19§ UoHRMOI) QLOT/ET/L
parjddy OuwIaw 1PaLTy £8Z8STIND
(L6'6TS) serpddng 20130 00~E1L8-82-01 OUISIA] UPALD) 910Z/E1/L $19MPOIJ SILFQ) S,50ATED
SPNPoLd PO s.Aanec
6618 Lsal wed Joj Sieje)
PIEd 3010AU] 91€190
66'LS "WlaT "A1ag YNPY - 59514195 19PESY 01-0v65-09-01 sayddng y1ery uapreny ST0TET/L
pred AIOAT] 919090
00°01% 1da(] “AISS YN0 -~ SIOIAIRS JapueY 0E-0Pes-09-01 sarjddng dnoiny yoog 9T0T/E1/L 12314 wed
1981 Wed
junowy uonduasag Junoaoy 13NN JUN03oY snye)g adA] uopoesues]  JeguINN uonsESURI] JSQUINN UORBILHUBP| XB )
uonduasag ajeq uonoesuEI] SUWEN JOPUBA
9102 :m_‘ >_=—- 40} 0_£N>mn_ SIUNOVIY
G abed

pLysig A_q17 aIsn

WdEe 5 8L0Z/e/L
e



00°058 [SOUBWILLIO?) JO JOQUIBYD BaNY 1SIT JOf SIBJOL

Pred 2010AU] €971
00'08% sarjddng feLselA "0IL) 00-F1L8-S2-01 1 ne-g diysisuireJ ssouisng QIOTET/L SOIGUIIO,) JO IGUILY) BSLY S[SI']
22J2UIW0Y JO JaguWey) Baly SIS
§8°TI% ‘UBIDIN SPjoef 40} 8[BJCL
Pred 2010AU] 91.19C
387118 [2ARE], [BOOT] CI-PZLE-ST-01 S3eany S10Z/S1/L URID[IY SD{9R{
uelo|Iy apjoer
$LPES ‘0700 - §TH! 404 sfejo
pied actoauf 6801
CL¥sS AIaATa(] JSTURICS] 0Z-1L85-06-01 Jmowedeuey 991 TTI ’ 910Z/E1/L 100 - STHI
J720 - 87HI
18868 SUdOH Y1aqRzyT 404 Siejo.,
pred sot0AU] 916090
18858 o] ARG IR0 X - SINAISG I5PRSY 0£-0p65-09-01 Ly ‘senddng dneuny yoog ST0TET/L sunydoH moqeziy
supdoH yegezig
cO'8% [UsSSURH BEXS)Y J0f S/B10 ]
pPred 3010AU] G18790
S0'8s [9ABL], [8207] Cl-+2LE-SE-01 sFeapy 910Z/E1/L UasuEY] BeXa[y
UISUBH eXay
¥L618 SIUBIZBIS) [IBE) JO) SIEIOL
pred 2910AU] 91STE0
Y618 16 ARG HINOK - SAMIALLG 19PRaY 0£-0P65-09-01 saydéng droiry oo 9TOT/ET/L TRrZers) ren
uB|IZRIS) |IBD
6ELIIS COUf 0D YISeIH UOPLOD) JOf $1BI01
Pred 32M0AT] E6LBLSTINI
LT'T9% 3piy qr-nuod-rdaypurey dmbg 0C-S¥8S-84-01 nep 2140y pMpd AYIuoN STOT/ET/L
preg 2010AL] T01F8STINI
86°0TS 9PIA qrI-nuoD-rdeyauey dinbg 00-5¥85-84-01 el 1atdoy 10[07) ARPUCIA 9LOT/EI/L
unowy uonduosaq JUNoIY Jaqunp Junasoy sneys adA] uonoesuer] J2GWNN ucnioBSUR ] Jaquiny UoEIIILSP] Xe ]
uondussaq ajeQ uonoesuel ) SUIRN JOPUIA

9102Z ‘sl AInr 10} d1geAed Sunoooy
osbed | yoLsia Ao__qiq 9IS WdEL 2 9L02/9/L



preg 3010AU] 919090

65C16% JJRIS - 890UBIJUO 00-$8LE-0F 01 uaIgue)) WBLAdor) towseny 910T/E /L Jmp] eme]
3N BaneT
05 LETTS 10U ‘B0IUBS JRIIUBLIIBIN 0JBUOW JOf SIJO0.
Pred 2010AL] 18241
UCLET' 1S DOV AH - S108R1U00) JUIBY 00-0995-0¢-01 10RNUO) FOURUIUTEIAL 910Z/E1/L "OUJ “FIAIDG [BIMURYOIIA OIBUOTA
IU| ‘9IIAIDG [EIIUBYIIY OIBLUCK
66958 (2662 L) ede] jsempi Jof SigjoL
pred 3010AU] SLIGLO
66'95% 1da "AIag INPY - SPRIN A7V 0F-$685-05-01 AL - SRR-NE/SGAQ 910Z/ET/L (£5671) ade] 1sompry
(15621} ade| 1sompiy
C6°6rZ8 (94621} adey JSempipy J0f S1eI0L
pred a0t0AU] 9T10L0
$6°6¥TE “daq “ALag NNPY - SPHBIN AV Ot-5685-05-01 £{00g Q0 910Z/€1/L (91571) odel 159mPpHA
(91521} ade] 1sompiy
96 S [(1624) edey 1samply Jo) Siejo ]
pred ao10AU] 910L0
96'THYS daq "AlSS YN0 - SR A~V 0E-0685-08-01 SARI-MIEAIAC SA S0 HE 9LOLEL/L {162L)ade] 150mPIN
(L6Z.) ade) 1sempIy
£r/018 {06z2) ade s Jsempipy 10 SIgjOL
pred 2010A] 9110L0
£1°L01% 1daq “ALRS YINOA - SITRIAL A~V 0E-0685-05-01 sjo0g AD/5AD 910T/ET/L (067L) odde], 1806p1N
(o6zL) 2del 1sempIN
P6OSETY :(ggz2) 908} 1SaMPIN 404 SIBIOL
pred 3010AT] 9110L0
6T’ 116'18 1daq "AIRS INPY - SR A-Y 0F-6685-05-01 Burssaoord s sABI-NIE/STAQ S10T/ET/L
pred aa10AT] 6139116
£9'SHPS sepddag Buissanorg 00-L1L8-5T-01 Juissagory 9T0T/EL/L (g87L) ode], 1s0mpHy
(gaz.) ade] 1sampiy
Jjunouwny uonduaseq junoasy 13qWINN JUNQ20Y sniels adA] uonoesues] JaquUnpy uonsesuel ) laquiny uoneaynuap| xel
uondussag ajeq uonoesuely QUWIEN JOPUSA

9L0Z ‘Sl AInp 40y} }m_ﬂm>mn_ SIUNOIDY
1 abed — Jou3sIq >../€\_~n_|_ aisin WNdeL . 9L0Z/9/L



678418 HODIN J0L §810 ],
pred S010AUY 918190
6F SLIS SBD - seninf] 00-£595-07-01 o9es 9TQT/ET/L AODIN
HOJIN
£8°6558 pieny eBRILBADY BSBUY2ING/ U] SUOSLIAGY MEN JOJ S1BJof
Pred S010AUL 9191%0
LFOLS o] “Meg MO - strIBolg 0£-1£65-09-01 Pood a[un] ‘dwnAiorg SLOZ/ETIL
pred S0L0AU] 912190
£6°018 $O0LAIDE INPY ~ SWTRIS0I] 01-1¢65-09-01 SAEPUOIA 552U)) 910Z/e /L
pred ITIOAU] 91109C
v6'§1§ s "AI0g MO A - SRSl 0£-1£65-09-01 poog sy Aepan,j Aepuop 9T0T/ET/L
Ped FOT0AU[ 91LZE0
6648 sorjddng Suissooo1g 00-L1L6-ST01 Juon oen S10Z/ET/L
preq 20[0AU] 91€Z50
LESTIS UOTIMUIF009Y J23IUN[0 A pak01duEg 00-98L8-0t-01 S[EIpUNGY [B100§ 9T0TET/L
Pred 9910AU] 91+TS0
11°29% SUOTR[eY] ANUnUmIo?) 08-1€65-09-01 ISEPfRarg [BIUSuILIa A08157uy 10L/EL/L
Pred 3210AU] T-918iC0
383 “Wag “a19g N0 - swerSold 0E-1£66-09-01 POO S[HN], ‘QUIBAIONS [d 910Z/eT/L
preg so1oAT] 1018150
S1'6%% uonudoody J2UN[oA AeLodg 00-98L5-0+-01 SIUSUNSIL Y 1PMOYS Q10T /L
pred SDT0OALH 918150
89°7E% ucHuS00ay IeSUnio A akofduy 00-98LE~0%-01 woy uoperaddy 1Sajun[oA 910Z/€1/L ) FSEURAPY SSBURII/ U] SUOSHAQY MaN
pieo afiejueapy aseyaind; ou] SUOSHAG]Y MaN
0005718 :ung eyniadep Joj SR L
pred 2010A0Y 915190
000¢1E "Wlaq] *A1eg YNPY - STESIPOMR] 0Z-0065-05-0T LRI IES A T - UNG 9[[IatadeN 9TQT/ET/L ung af[rasadeN
ung ajjiasaden
LI YETS LN BiNnET 104 SRI0 |
unowy uonduass( JUNoIY JOqUINN JURCI9Y snjelg adA] uopoBsSURLL  JSQUUNN UonoeSURL] laguiny uonesyiuap] Xe|
uonduassq a1e( uonoESURI ] aweN JOpuap
9102 :0.. L >_3_., A0} 0_Qm>ﬂn_ SJUnodYYyY
g obed

psig A g 9

Wdgt s 9102/9/L



preg 2ITOAL is1861
£9°088 satjddng [eEsIER oI 00-¥1L8-€T-01 81104 SUIYDE]A SurUea]) 951 SI0Z/ET/L
pred A010AT] 07861
00°66$ sotpddng [euatey and 00-F1L5-$T-01 4 PBd SuIyse Surues() Ssi(] 9I0T/EL/L (1) pug £50[0uyoa], Yareasay
(1L4) puy ABojouyda) yaieasey
606218 'S8iAIBS olgndey J0f SjEI0
pred dotoAl] 6L18E9TIO1SS0
G0°6L1S JEAOWIDY YSIqqny 0076995-0T-01 DDIAIRS ATRIOJA] STOZ/ST/L $R01AIDG olqnday
5901Al9G Dtgnday
QG0SETS ITT'SH00G PORIOIAY JO; SIBI,
ped S9LOAU] 0081
00°08E 1S $9S2g(] PoSU30LT JRUISU] 07-6985-05-01 1/ - 91/£ 294 wloped oz 910Z/S1/L TT'SACOE PIpIodsy
JT1'sMoog papioisy
SITIY Helag [BBYDRY SO} SIEIO]
pred 9010AY] 91£0%0
LIS JEiS - sasuRIuoy) 00-C8LE-0F-01 aBwa[1p presdoy Buryoeay 910C/8T/L Aiad [e1jory
yalad {eayoey
SIirs SUCREDIGNS YOOPPE J0} SIBI0]
PiEd 2010AU] TESEPYIL
SULYS Bumysngng 00-6145-$2-01 o8ep FUIIBAAL JO SOUON ST0T/ET/L suonellqnd }20pped
suofjedliqnd Joopped
00°6618 077 ‘sesineg Yaleasay senbiuy vid Jof 110
pred ERHIN| 8£LE
006618 SOSBE(] PISUSILT IPWRU] 07-6985-05-01 gq sonbrjuy IOT/ET/L DT 'sevialog qaseasay senbuuy yipd
977 ‘s9IA9E YyaIessay ssnbiyuy yid
000068 Iouy ‘dn0ug) SUCHRIOS SMOSING J0) SIEJOL
pred sa10AU] T611¢
060068 Sy A3010U29 ] -S0IAISS [EMIRGEO)) YLD 00mE9L8-SE-01 % 9OLOAU] SULEONUOJA] A[UIUOJA] 910Z/E1/L "o0] “dnoIf) Suonn[og SINOSING
“ou ‘dnolgy suonnjog $NOSING
unowyy uondussag WNoooy JaqUINN JUN020Y snelS adA] uonoesuel] J2QWINN UoIoeSURL] J3quInN UONESLRUSP] Xe L
uonduoseg ejeq uopoesuel} SN Jopuap
9102 ‘Sl AInp 410} aigeAed sunoooy
g abed

Jorisig A__qi 9jsi

=

Wder & 910Z/9/L
e



pred S0AH] £261
00'¥8S saqddng wayjorry 00-9145-6T-01 M SLOZ/ET/L
porddy OWI3TU J1pa1y) 16l
(0070£%) satyddng waymry 00-91L8-6C-01 NP ISjeM OT/EL/L Buipuap g ardu],
Buipuap g a(du]
000EIS BupesH pue Buiquinid Susyos)s 10) Siejo |
pred 0L0ALY 90TILT
00'0ets SHOA NUOD UON-sHEday AurEp 00-¥995-0T-01 Ireday Surgung STOT/ET/L Suneey pus Fuiqumyg susydang
Buneay pue Bulqwn)d susydag
§CRLTS -abejueapy soidels 40f sjejo]
00°83% seqrddag 23130 00-€1L8-6T-01 pred 210AU] €€91056¢08
§S0618 serpddng maymry 00-91L8-52-01 (ddng 20030 79 USYMIE "OSIA STOT/ET/L sFenreapy serdueg
abejueapy so|delg
7E°8C% Irouf 'seouss 840)s Ajesds 1ol siejo )
Pred IA0AU] 78899.L
7E'8¢CS sar|ddng Smssaonzg 00-L1LS-SZ-01 S]9qET] (JACQ TBALLY M3N QI0T/ET/L "oU| ‘$3olAIeg 21035 Afe1adg
*au] ‘se0lAleg 910)g AYeloedg
00°098 :Aepijos useyz iof sjejof
pred Tt0AL] 9IHOLO
00098 HONIUE00Y Iearun[oA pekoldumy 00-98L8-0¥-01 SPIRAY Y0 MO 910T/EI/L Aepi[og ussy
Aepijog uaag
PEECS :0900My BLIEd J0] SiBI0L
pred S010AU] 91£290
.vm.NN% .HQQQ .>.mum H_.Dv< - muumgm 13peay OTOV@W:O@-O# woﬁﬂamm woBann) WTUN\MTR‘ 0220y NMUE.N&
oa0Ny BIoLEY
00008 ZenbBLpOY LEqOy 101 S[R10L
pred I2M0AN] 914080
00°00vS SEOIALSG JNPY - SWweldor] G1-E£65-09-01 1noqy Bunpouog urei3ory 910Z/E1/L zenBLpoy 1eqoy
ZINBUPoOY HaqOy
£9°CL18 :(1Le) 1ur ABojouyze yoseesey Joj Sjejo
Junowry uondussag unosoy J3qUINN JUNC22Y sSNIeIs adAt uonosesuer] JAGUINYN UoIIBSUERL] JAQUINN UOIEILIUDP] Xe L
uonduasaqg gjeq uonoesue:| awep Iopusp
910z ‘¢l AInr 10} aigeled sjunoosoy
0} obeg

poysIg A __qi asr

WdEe 2 910Z/9/4

R



£e70Z8

SOYTT SOONUSS [RIOURUIL JopUaA ofiie Sifop 404 SIEIO

ped Q0L0AH] ¥F0080L6
557078 aprp “qr-nuo-1day Autely dmbg 00-5+85-8%-01 394 [eIuey ATqIuop Q10/CI/L T "SadiAIag [eloueUl IOpUL A 0818 S|,
277 ‘senialeg [eIaueuld Jopusa ofied sjjom
£C888 pBISdn) JOg SpRI0 L
pred 0foAU] PEHG68S
£6°88% o] "8G INO A - S3TIALSG I0pEaY 0£-0%65-09-01 sqreun[oog S10Z/ET/L wegsdn)
ueisdn
§LP8 COUp ‘Sennes JusLuaBeaLie anbiun Jos sielo]
PIEd 3510AU] 9T18Ty
SLPPS AouaBy UOIIS[[0 00-19L¢-S¢-G1 § ARJA - SIUTIO00Y UWOO[[0)) S10Z/ET/L “2UJ “5301AJ3S Juswddeur)y anbuupy
“oU] ‘sedialag Juswabeuey snbiun
84°L698 577 Aunoes pajedboju 004 104 SiRI0)
pred SOL0AY] TELOLY9T
8L'L69% 3p1M “qri-ouo-dey ey dinbg 00-SHRS-8-01 Sug Apsuend) 9I0T/EL/ 17 Aunosg pareidai] 0o4],
711 Aunoag pajelbajup 004)
006698 OUY ‘S58U PEBMBIQUIN] 40§ S{RICL
pred 210AU] COLEL
00°6653 daqy aveg InOA - 535R4Q7 0£-€L85-05-01 35eqEIR SN00ga[quIn], 910Z/E1/L Uy “§581 PIRMI[qUIN],
“JU} "SS8lg PEAMB|qUAN L
00°8#C8 Buipuss, S ajdil] Jof et
Pred 3010AU] 7961
00088 so1ddng usyoury 00-91L5-$Z-01 [EIUaY 10]007) I0JE A 9T0T/E1/L
pred 910AU] 1561
00°168 serddng waymry] 00-91L5-52-01 e SI0Z/E1/L
pred ATT0AU] $681
00°ELS sarddng way,iy 00-91L5-§Z-01 INBM 910T/ET/L
jnowy uondiosaq Junoaay JAQUUNY JUNO3Y snyels adf] uonoesuesy JAQUINYN UonoeSURl | JaqWUINN UONE3LIIUSP] Xe L
uonduasaq e uonosesuRl] sweN Iopuap
910Z ‘Sl AInr 1o} a1qehed sjunoosdy
1| abed

osIg A g s

WdEe o 9102/9/L



00°669%

1da(] "AL9S YN0 A - SaseqQ

0£-€L85-05-01

SLFSS Ar2AY( Yuewnao( 0Z-1£88-06-01
00 ELT' VS Saseg(] pAsussL] Jewagu] 0Z-6985-06-01
61°65% "Wa( "Alg ANpY - sood 1y 0Z-£98508-01
6166183 uonaL] JOpY - sjoog 01-5985-05-01
TEILTSS uonal] U - s§00g 01-+985-05-01
76'650'S wla "Aeg YINOA - $Y004 0£-£986-05-01
6% 0TS LS {dropy) saperadp) 7 ;e 102V 0T-9+85-8+-01
7998 1% aptay “qrT-nuo-aday surey dmby 00-$+85-8+-01
¥6'86% S901AI9§ Y22 - dmbg Joury 0$-£T85-8%-01
0F'L578 uonuBaay Iesjun[oA eekoduy 00-98L8-0b-01
LLPTSS Je1g - seouRLauoy) 00-58.5-0401
006955 Jaig - sen] 00-E8LS-010T
eIl m._wm wuﬁma—.smdou %oﬁuw&« JUITMISIAL] 4] ﬂumwbm-Wmuoﬁ
00°006% 185y A30]0UN32 15991410 TPRIOBNUO.) 1YL 00-€9£5-5€-01
SLYPS AouaBy uone[[o) 00-19L6-55-01
8tr6€s [oARLY, [BOO] SI-¥TLE-$T-01
SI'Lv$ Jumysyqny 00-6145-5Z-01
99°699°1% sopyddng Sutssooory 00-L1L8-€2-01
£S'8EHS serddng uaymny] 00-9145-§2-01
67058 sarpddng fenateiy] 01D 00-b1L8-SZ-01
TTI81% sajddng 2010 00-£1£8-S2-01
8570818 At6g [e100dg oFeIsod 0011455201
ST'6LEHS INPY - “alag “oedg/Bupuig 01-01L8-52-01
T0°8L0'TS aZesod 00-01L5-52-01
60°6L18 JeAOWISY Ysiqqny 00-595-0Z-01
00°0£18 oM, 10D VON-SIIEdo /MITE] 00-995-02-01
3€°696% "a30g adeospuUE - “HUO) KIE] 00-2995-0Z-01
00'LISTS A9IAISG "JIERIA] - SIORIUOY) JUIRA] 00-1995-0Z-01
0SLETTE DV AH - S108BU0)) JUIBY 00-0995-02-01
YT 09L°6$ 213 - SN 00-§595-0Z-01
67°8L1S SBE) ~ SORINN 00-£595-07-01
99" 7b9% Surpioqyia DV 1Y 00-Z192-00-01
WNoWY 38N uonduaseq J9qQUINN JUNoIOYy

AlRuing Junoaoy

910Z ‘sl A|Inp J1o} eiqehed sjunoosoy
e yosig A._qr sisi nee__: siozeiL



g} abeqd

YULLT'09% TYLOL ANVED

80°T61S
£E°0ES
[1°298
SE6618
£6°0F1S
0e'L88%
£80LE'ES
600558

4dag] AI95 IO A - SOOIAISS 10PBSY

dag] “AIRS YNPY - S9OIAIRG JopRY
SUOMR]FY ATUnmior)

1dag] "A19g qInex - smreifoly
SVLAIOG AMPY - STRIS01g

1da "AIRG YMPY - S[BOIPOLIA]
32 "ALRS YNPY - SPEIN A~V
3do(] “AIOG YINOA - SPEIA A-Y

9L0Z ‘S AInr J0} 21gqehed Sjunooaoy

pussIg A q17 @Isi

Wdge

0£-0¥65-09-01
0T-0+65-09-03
0S-1£65-09-01
0e- 126570901
OT-EE65-09-01
0T-0065-0501
07-$685-08-01
0£-0685-05-01

- 302/



*"SWILSIHL 1V TYAONddY d33N LYHL SONILIIW quvos
910Z AINP PUB 9107 SUNI NIAMLIE AIVd ST SHINOW MONd

R

v6 BYL g, SPBq YOUNE| ABMERE|d PHOAA Remepuly ¥20%
00°088 %y eouejdwod Dd 'sbelaidy DN Bleplosiaug orzoy
00°089°L e ) o T eayApmigecrdg. T T T gl wosaenuy Blegbug | BeEOY
vzoeg't ¢ T TTsuenmg Bulbleunz T T T T T T ayteawea egzov
08 vLLE s, T T T wnwisig Anp sl -jeeg Bleq; | Z€20F
s0les w  seyddngjescpuergusuapy | 5307 88D, ~ eseor
Hog0s's $ 1 JRUYIM VST 'SOZUd NS TEMBUSY JBRIOA MN BOLBLIY J UEF cezoy
L) g SHBWN00E 'SBWRS 'Syoog waldinhy Jsindwag] o T uozZewy PEZ0P|
95'859 $ BUIPICULIA Hd T {0z699) OV 14V £5Z0V
Z1eeh $. B abesn) 3[S[T 10 2BeliA ZEE0V
§2°0Z8'E $ sisdoog siey LETOY
e7' 968 gl Aep| U] P3O SINGH | P SWaISAS wepad 020
&0°'1L6Z & foesay 10y S2U0g enl || UORednp3 uosIB3d| 8ZZ0v|
Z6'6LY % sicog 49 {oigzL) ade| 1sampi! 8220F
PLL8Y 3! SAA. (16e.) ede Jsampiy 1TZ0Y
vivL 3 , sWoog 42/5AD (08z2) ade] 1sampIN 9gzov
9TEH0'Y $ SOAQ % Buisss00ud) {eez.) ade] 1ssmpy §220¥
TLB0B'CZ s wnjwald §10g aunr UlIeeH Jo 85eYINg IO vezor
E $ e Buginsuo) T ‘SJaUlEd JUBWISIAU] SI3(LF £2T07
S e’ 3 sbelsod yuuag abielsod ywisdAsegy zzeoy
z8'89L'l $ @10z sunp - A2y Jop iy pajey 0id pregsoeig 1Zzoy
79089 $ abesn sucyd U] BUOSSITY| 0ZZ0F
nwy uonduasag lopuap w #Y29UD
11258202 $ %ol ang | ) ,
£7'83691% “ar Sdnl

vEIrLsE ¢ 1185198 HIM JHIN 24w pelmL

¥.96¥98 91 vOld

_ TLB6¥98  HIM YOId
053022 $ v 15068 xe] padj 91L/08/8 FUAd XEL JONSAIT/Sd 13 WSH
£1'800'C $ PIBULNAA XE1 B1eIS anusAsy J0 Weq i YSH
L5251 $: uansnpag eshojduz walysiuED USH
00°02E $ PIRYLHAA S.0IS8AU| AYljoRI vSH
6915219 $ 91/0£/9 SAUel2Sg YSH
I£Z6998  an vold
o BEZE99E  H/M <o_u_\w; m R

S0'E88°Ce kS 62°96163 xelpad | 91/51/9 Wikd X2 2uen08i3/Sd 143! vy
vezZOs 8 elozeunr-aBg ud on| ) "SBIEBI0CSSY B UOWIS P/eMOH T ony
L - PRULIA XeL 1B1g’ T enusagy jo idag WSH
- o T " "uononpag s24o0idwg o o JBLLYSIIED T T vsH
aooze - ’ T paygupn i E - T T e YSH
TEVPOLE g ) ’ T T Glisiig ssneed YSH
RO JOPUSA # 408U




| £9'€68°212Z

08172
00'660T
00518
00'592
00'8Z1
gk Al
¥8Zig'L
LLEPS'y

B

. IVIOL o

I T 2301 gng T ,

§ ’ $Q0 SeSIN0D 1eRID YL JBpEnD Wy © DT 'syoog pepiodsy © eveor
$ T SIGHUCH DIUDSMBIA € 'SIBMOS SOWO ST T DY TswesAg osuad | " gvear
§ 7T sbuniey ‘swotiyyeg uoikd ¢ m:_.E_mn._.w . T T seleyed snyneg! IvZov
g ’ T () saunpad 3yBi woesypeq’ seifojouloe g oMol Joueg’ T bl
$ BuplouuiM Hd UMW esyadoN T T evzor
g SUISEE Y2IRD N0 UB|N dio?) BUIPpoY Jemod feuoyen rrzop
$ w=ueg edot. © o edepisempin £FT0Y
¢ Buissanold Apoymy™" ‘ous ‘SAaIDJER AN




RN

S[X"$393US J0lid JO deossyoday |eioueUlg AlYOIMAGNYS\N

uswhed Joj paroidde Bulag 1 ON Jequnu %osuyo pue aafed Aq sao10aul Aue 11

Ieoyo Buipisald

os)snl | ag)sny |

9L0c/EL/L

7 U0 sa9lsni] Jo pleod 1oisiq Aelqr 9ist ay) Ag psaoidde usaq @Ay SUISY SAOQE By |

(Bieag suleyey)

G
,.nn‘w;m.\;\\mwﬁﬁ ‘ R

[80L1°€EES

00°089°'L$

0L6.1°0€%

6 ¥6E'GLS

£8'9V6'987%

: \\,V\ AQ paniuigns ussq aaey sasuadxa assey |

-

4A08V 11V 40 TV10L

AAYISHY TVIO3dS Tv.LOlL

SIASNIAXT HSVD ONIMHOM TV.LOL
S3ASNAdX3 YOI4d/49IAl 101
SASNIJ4XT "INIVW/ONIQTING 20" TV10L
S3ASNAGX3 F1LVHOdH0D TVLOoL

SASNIdX3 S133HS HORid 40 dv23d



"§TOT 48G0100 Ut PAPPE SBM DI3SILEIS sIy 1]

%

%TT L- 789 TE SHT e 6/5C QO P23y SpIoH
%9E G- ¥GS'6E $6LTh 66T°E padse|d Sp|oH
sploH Sojeled/sue|od
%8T L TE0'S 69y 85S¢ panl@aay s|enaleln
%97'T LOET 67T 0Tt IUSS sjelaleln
sueo] Aselq1iaiu)
%L ¢~ ler g YELTT 85771 SI2M0JI0] PR431SIZRY # |R10L
%Y1 G- 0910t tSETh 765°S siamoliog Ajyiuoy
%ST L~ 906°‘T GS07 LT2 PappPY spJed Adeigl] man
adueyd % ALA 9T/ST QLA | ST/PT AlA | S|e3ol 9T0Z =unf UORBWICLU| Jamo.ll0g
% YN 06 | « SINOH 98es 31em)os Adelall]
Logrs'see ol patTies | sESOT T . uonemAyeI0L
1 e9TeTT v o wrTieT L 0 T . |sUOIsSeS A%NOSAYLILtRIoL o
Qg rard 35584 UNIUSAPY WNIsn|A
X Q€7 sqof/su0lssas Yuueds
TZV'6T €112 3sN SSI[RUIMN
L6125 LSV L suiSo7 enbiun/e8esn sseqeieq
%90°6- 676°6¢ 906'ct 0St's suigo uoissas yoey/ieindwod
%Szie- | 88T8Sy . | EOv'e6Y | 068'ER - 1=¥B1Q/AUd-UON + JUld [E3034NS
C%TOTT ) Tt CeTEvr ol g9t b0 A
%LETT 796'T 9%/’T STT oz
%ELTS 0949 9TY'y L08 eldooy
%8L°0 00t'8T LSZ'ST oyt INLIPIDAQ
RIP3IN [RUSIQ
%65 TT- TT¥69T ¥T9T6T TEO']T T0Ey 0EL'ST SA[elO0L

%88 6~ TLLSET 659°0ST 999‘¢T LLT'E 635 TT JuLd SA
%98 /T~ 6£9°CE GSE'0P gog’s ¥20°T TPE'e UL4-UON SA

196997 - 65919z~ | 09€‘e8z VU TePET | YET'Y CLSTUT inpy 1elol - i
%TT L- LOV'9TT 080°9¢T TL8TT 082 7798 Juld Ynpy
%L1 8~ 8YT'SET 08Z'LTT 6T9'TT 736°7 5£9°g 1ULId-UON 1npy

SIV1OL | sjemauay sinoyIay)
asueyd % QLA | 9T/ST AJ QLA | ST/PT Ad AlA gT-unfr

9107 dunf-uc, _ , uorenddi) Ajyauoi



X €07°L9 X
%0TTP  |TTLT 026°T
X e TA X
%80°er (VLS yov
%TS'SE-  [€99°TT 880'8T H{u
350 BIPRN _m_uom
%S0'91T- |089 0tT8 |sPapuany
%L9°9¢ |61 ST ,
%eTC  [90T'€6T 00P'£6T Suipying Sula3ug SUOJLE]
%IBC- SheE gge = aoedg mc_uwms_ mEm: sdnoan apIsINgG Jo Jaquing
%86°L |106 0L {(1uno2 uosied) ssn wWooy Supoinl /Adelsr
asn Ayjioed JIAD
%99°CT S9ZTT 200°0T mmu_?_mm r_umw‘_pso _._F_B _um?_mm mco.bmn_ |e10L
%Pe0T (09T SPT : T . swiesSodd summ._uso |e10;
%L1 9" 8T6 296 >L_m>__mo mon BIA vm?_mm mcobma
%000 9Z 9z
%9vvT  |LvE0T or0’6 SMUSIA Yoeadinp Ag panas suodled
%19ZT el p— r—— L ——
%eS'V 0S°€16'T SL0E8'T
%69°8- 6,0°08 00L'L8
%SP LT |SESPT 9LETT 6€S°T 80T TI9T'T |04T mc_EEm._uo._n_ Aq poAlas suciied:|e10L
%L8'0F €001 4 ¥4 06 4% €9 €7 S  swesS04d Jo 1aquInN [e3oL
%rT'STL |PIYT SLT 0ot soapualy
%00°009 |L T T (JuBAS qIT R[OYM YMOFIIEN ‘OSYH ‘PHWNSY SIUBAT T
%STEE-  |9SET 0€0T 4 19T 78 Sa9puUallY
%06°0Z- €S £9 6 . 2 g BREE “rloyiny /aaxeads/aawionad
%19t 66¥ LIy 8T T 0 9 seapuslly
%ev9ZT |0TT £5 8 9 0 4 - sweldolg AJojouydet faeindwion
%eLl Lz |18g'TT ¥769'6 98Z'T 96 0TO0T |0S8T S98pUsnY
%LT°0Y |68 169 €L 8- 6% 91" AR R “:swiel3old pajeltjloed 43eis
mu_um_pﬁm UaAg Adeagn
a8ueY) % | 9T/STAI ALA  ST/PTAJ QLA | TVIOL [Aoesain | 243/s1 | ynod | Unpy ' opiman |

9T 0Z 3unf - S211S[1B1S 321AJI9S pue weidold

pUISIGs

qr1 (st




T

Director's Report — June 2016

On June 9, the Library went live on the hosted version of our accounting software. We had been
working toward that goal for several months. I involved migrating a copy of our financial database on
the server hosted at the vendor site in the cloud and testing access and usability. Once we were sure
that all worked as expected, we ceased operations on out local server and began to use the cloud-based
data. The move to the cloud means that we do not have to invest in a new in-house server along with a
new operating system and new SQL software. In addition, we will now be able to upgrade to the latest
software version more easily because the vendor will handle all upgrades and provide the necessary
training to use the new features and functions.

A staff member from lllinois State Representative Ron Sandack’s office held a “mobile office” for a
couple of hours on June 29 and distributed helpful literature to any interested person who stopped by
that day.

Paul and | attended the Wisconsin-lllinois Innovative Users Group conference on Friday July 8 in
Wisconsin. This is the regional users group for our Polaris iLS vendor.

Tatiana and | attended the Zone Director’s meeting at the Glen Ellyn Library and toured the recent
renovations made in their youth area.

Communications:

Our Researching Your Family History was considered “excellent —just what | wanted — an overview if
what’s available” according to one of the attendees.



Information Stewardship Committee Final Report

The Information Stewardship Committee held meetings September 11, 2013, November 20, 2013,
January 16, 2014, April 17, 2014, June 18, 2014, July 30, 2014 and April 23, 2015. It was co-chaired by
Richard Flint and Katharine Seelig and its members were Lindsey Dorfman, Thomas Hummel, Jen
Ohzourk, Tatiana Weinstein and Shannon Halikias. It discussed issues of record retention, publication
and storage. Topics covered included budget process, posting of agendas and minutes, web posting of
official library documents, FOIA requests and logs, Board packets, network security and email usage,
trustee application form, and document digitization.

There was also discussion of Neighbors magazine and other sources as communication/marketing
venues,

The Committee created a draft Trustee application form for further review by the Board of Trustees and
a draft revision of Staff Use of Library Computing Resources policy that defined standards and guidelines
for email and Internet use and etiquette. The revised Policy 850, Chapter V was approved by the Board
at the October 8, 2014 meeting.

In addition, the discussions resulted in the creation of a web page for archived Board minutes and
posting of Board packets on the web.

This constitutes the final report of the Committee.
Submitted July 13, 2016

Katharine Seelig, Co-Chair



e

Tatiang Weinstein |Assistant Director/Adult Services Director | Lisle Library District

July 13, 2016 - Assistant Director Report

Meetings:
»  Adult Services Staff - June
= Jack Hayes, facility walk — June 23
= Jacob art pickup — June 28
* Kat art install — June 29
= Physical Plant Committee — June 29

Evaluations

A significant portion of the month of June is devoted to meetings with my 11 member staff.
| directly supervise 6 professional librarians, 3 paraprofessionals and 2 associate level staff,
The LLD implemented new evaluations in 14/15 using forms specific to job description.

We take time during these review meetings to also discuss goal setting for the upcoming
year. Each staff member has core competencies, job specific objectives and annual goals to
achieve. This process of sitting down one-on-one with each employee and discussing the
annual achievements/challenges allows for a candid conversation about the expectations
I've set for the department as well as for the employee. The meetings also give me an
opportunity to clarify any open-ended questions the employee may have regarding their
position, schedule or any other business within the department.

Of course my staff and [ have ongoing conversations during the year regarding performance
and procedures, but having an official review where there are documented objectives and
goals formally reinforces previously discussed topics.

I’'m very proud of the Adult Services department and the exceptional service they provide
our patrons. I'm fortunate to work with such a fantastic group of people.

Facility Walk

| had the pleasure of walking around the entire LLD campus on two separate occasions.
Once, with the Director and Jack Hayes of Frederick Quinn Construction and once with the
Physical Plant Committee. Both of these expeditions were to assess our property/land, our
building and potential maintenance projects. Jack Hayes provided his professional opinion
to the Director regarding upkeep of the current property/land. In turn, the Director
communicated this information on the June 29 Physical Plant Committee tour of the
property.



Tatiana Weinstein |Assistant Director/Adult Services Director | Lisle Library District

Summer Read 2016

Our summer reading program is moving along swimmingly. Patrons are enjoying the
participation, prizes and programming. As of this report, the registration data breaks down
as follows:

128 Early Readers
625 Kids

136 Teens

362 Adults

4t of July Parade

LLD staff participated in the Village 4'h of July Parade. Staff from Adult, Youth and
Circulation Services promoted this year's Read to Win! Summer Read Program by pushing
*patriotic* book carts along Main Street. | attended the parade with Beth McQuillan of
Technical Services and took photographs on the sidelines. It was great seeing the
community come out to celebrate the 4™ as well as to cheer the Library as they rolled on
past. | heard multiple people say, “Hey! There’s the Library! Yay!”

Respectfully submitted:

Tatiana Weinstein



To: LLD Board of Trustees
From: Tatiana Weinstein
June 2Gi6
Committee Report Summary
Facilities Steering Committee 2012-2016
(16 FSC meetings)

Members | November 2012:

¢  Board President, Richard Flint, Co-chair

e Tatiana Weinstein, Co-chair, Adult Services Director {Assistant Director as of 12/14)
e Trustee, John Huff

e Trustee, Mary Ellen Durbin {retired June 2013}

e Paul Hurt, Circulation Director

o John Ferrari, Asst. Director Youth Services

s  Ginger Boskelly, Finance Manager

» Shannon Halikias, Director {FSC work ended August 2014}

s Katherine Seelig, Assistant Director {Director as of 12/14)

In 2012, the Lisle Library District was considering implementing a significant parking lot project. The LLD also
owned the lot at 725 Front Street. With those prospects, Administration notified the Board of other building
deficiencies and needs. These specifics prompted the Board and Administration to create a Commiittee to
coordinate upcoming large facility projects.

In November, the Facility Steering Committee (FSC) was convened and began its work with the charge to anticipate
the Library’s facility and grounds needs for the next 5+ years.

The FSC used the LLD 2011-16 Strategic Plan as its foundational document and agreed with Trustee Durbin’s
recommendation to, “...Think broadly and in terms of larger, lasting improvements rather than temporary Band-Aid
solutions.”

Preliminary Committee work consisted of discussions about existing problems and needs. Some of the issues
discussed:

s  Awkward parking iot and entrance/exit

¢ Accessibility concerns for mobility challenged patrons

e Limited space for children, teens and literacy

e Circulation desk duplication

e Shelving not browse-able

e Limited bathrooms for youth/families

The FSC solicited input from the entire LLD staff as well. Most vital needs according to LLD staff:
s Enhanced public and staff technology

Parking lot redesign (entrance/exit)

Improved shelving

Increased public floor space

Accessibility for mobility challenged

* & & @

The FSC collected all input and spent the good part of a year consolidating all the data and placing them into the
following categories: Aesthetics, Technical, Operational, Community Space and Security. Each FSC member was
assigned a category. The next aim was to assign goals and objectives to each category.



L

To: LLD Beard of Trustees
From: Tatiana Weinstein
June 2616

In May of 2013, the FSC reviewed a presentation of an LLD staff visit to Fountaindale Public Library (Bolingbrook} to
gain a better perspective on innovative public library construction projects. This would facilitate broader discussion
regarding not only current facility needs but allowed for future project forecasting.

In the summer of 2013 LLD acquired the property at 4931 Kingston Avenue. There were now new options for the
Library and the FSC would continue to use the data they’d compiled to contribute to more comprehensive
discussions. The FSC also implemented a non-scientific, convenience survey for the public. Some of the survey
results that spoke to facility needs included:

¢ More handicapped spaces

¢ Parking lot safety

* More group study rooms

* More quiet spaces

¢ Better shelving heights

¢ Dedicated teen space

e Better entrance

After one year of work, the FSC thought it practical to take advantage of the good work of the Committee and craft
a draft of a Special Reserve Ordinance. The last SPO was dated 2002. The FSC began this work with the assistance

of Jack Hayes of the Frederick Quinn Corporation {Construction Management) and Architect, }im Filliung at various
meetings.

In July of 2014 the FSC began 1o discuss “essential projects.” The FSC planned a presentation to bring to a future
Committee of the Whole. The presentation would consist of best practices and operations projects in
contemporary public fibraries comparing them to our current facility.

in October of 2014, Tatiana Weinstein presented a PowerPoint presentation to the Committee of the Whole. The
Comparative Study of Trends & Initiatives outlined:;

The LLD Strategic Plan

ILA’s Standards for Public Libraries 3.0

LLD facility history from 1965 storefront to 1981 Front Street locale to 2007 interior renovation project.
Lisle demographics

National public library statistics and trends

Description of the Facility Steering Committee’s process

Compared LLD to 15 other libraries who had a combination of similar popuiation/budget/location. Used
both district and municipal libraries.

¢ List of enhanced services of contemporary and peer libraries

e List of current LLD challenges and needs

¢ Map of facility and property adjacent tc LLD

* & & & * 0

The October 2014 presentation to the Committee of the Whole concluded the work of the Facility Steering
Committee and in the last quarter of 2016, LLD Board President Richard Flint officially retired the Committee.



Hronr v Lisle Library District
Graduates Literacy DuPage Tutors

Community Contributor Alexa Hansen
June 6, 2016

Volunteer tutors from Literacy DuPage
recently completed an 18 hour tutor training
session at the Lisle Library with 15 new
tutors graduating and matched to help adult
literacy/English Language Development
learners improve their speaking, reading

and communication skills.

Congratulating the new tutors were Jean
Demas, Literacy Outreach
Librarian/Literacy DuPage board president,
John Drake, Literacy DuPage board

member and Karen Fuerst, tutor trainer.

The Lisle Library District, through their Literacy/English Language Development (ELD) service,
works in partnership with local schools and community agencies to provide individual family,
community and workplace literacy services to Adult Basic Education (ABE) and English as a
Second Language (ESL) learners throughout the county.The Lisle Library is the founder of
Libraries English and Reading Network (LEARN), a network of libraries and literacy providers.

For more information about literacy classes and programs,

visithttp: //www lislelibrary.org/services /literacyenglish-language-development-eld



Gyreen Tonls - Jwee Newosierer

Lisle Library Events

For more information, or to register for any of these events, visit lislelibrary.org or call 630-971-1675

( aDs

Friday Kids Club: Digging for Din
Friday, June 17, 4 - 4:45 p.m,

Have you ever wanted to be an
archaeologist at an excavation
site? Then this is the perfect
program for youl We'll read a
dinosaur book, then dig for our
own fossils. And unlike the wild,
you get to take these home w1th you. For grades K-2. Registration
required.

Fandom Fridays: MineCRAFT
Friday, June 17, 4:30 - 5:30 p.m.

Block your scheduleé for this fandom party. Celebrate your fandom
and geek out this month by making Minecraft-themed crafts! For
grades 6 and up!

Friday Kids Club: Baseball! Take Me Out to the Ballgame
Friday, June 24, 4 - 4:45 p.m.

Celebrate America’'s pastime
in all its glory. We'll read a
baseball book, create a baseball
craft, and do tons of other fun
haseball activities. For grades
K-2, Registration required.

‘EENS

Teen Anime Night
Friday, June 17, 6:30 - 8 p.m.

It's back! Join your friends as you scarf down handfuls of snacks
AND watch some of the best anime on Crunchy Rollt Cosplay is
not necessary, but always encouraged!

YA Thursdays: Games, Games, Games
Thursday, June 23, 3:30 - 5 p.m.

Love gaming? We do tool Bring your friends, or make some new
ones, and come play card games and board games with usl For
grades 6 and up.

YA Thursday: Star Wars Vil: The Force Awakeng,
Thursday, June 30, 3 - 5:30 p.m. AR

Whether you are a Jedi or a member of
the First Order, join us for a showing
of Star Wars Vil: The Force Awakens!
Refreshments will be served. Grades &
and up. Registration required.

ADULTS

Basics of BBQ
Tuesday, June 21,7 - 8 p.m.

Are you new to grilling? Gas or coal? Join CoD/Roosevelt University
faculty member and culture enthusiast, Michael McCann, as he
guides us through the basics of BBQ. Recipes and tips for both
the fledgting and not-so-new grifler will be presented. Registration
required.

Games Not Played: Chicago’s Olympic Bids 1904 & 2016
Tuesday, June 14, 7 - 8 p.m.

Chicago was actually chosen as the host
city for the 1804 games, but politics and
circumstances conspired o snatch the prize
away to St. Louis. David Clark, historian and
author of Images of America: Route 66 in
Chicago, looks into what might have been
and what went wrong, and why some believe that Chicago’s 2016
failure was a blessing in disguise. Registration required.

E

Researching Your Family History
Tuesday, June 28, 7 - 8 p.n.

The Library offers two databases that include information such as
census data, passenger lists, church records, and much more.
in this class, learn how to use Ancestry.com E_lbrary Edition and
HeritageQuest.

Creating a Village: The Story of Lisle’s Development and

Growth
Thursday, June 23,7 - 8 p.m.

Celebrate our Village's 60th
birthday! On this day in history,
June 23, 1956, Lisle residents
voted to incorporate as the
Village of Lisle, Brian Failing,
local historian and former curator
of the Museums at Lisle Station Park, will chronicle the histary of
Lisle from a farming community o Village that maintains its small
town feel. Audience members are encouraged to pariicipate in
a simulated vote on whether or not they would have voted for
incorporation. Birthday cake will be served! Registration required.

Friends of the Library Present David Massengill: A Tribute to
Dave Van Ronk
Thursday, June 30, 6:30 p.m.

Folk singer/sangwriter, David Massengill has been called "a master
of vivid lyrical imagery” and accompanies his performances with
his Appalachian dulcimer. Join us for David's tribue to American
folk singer Dave Van Rink, whose work ranged from blues, gospel,
rock, jazz, and swing.

www.greentrails.org

Page 7

glia@greenirails.org




I0INQLOUOYD AJMUNTUIWIC)) ‘USSURY BXI[Y AQ Paisod
jootrenrrolrrad Surzewre e 10f A poddols SIS[qUM, S1TYAA @5Sop o1]) ‘WrRIS01d Peay Jsunung s,101nsI( Areiqry S[sr] 911 Jo Yo oL,




QIhicago @ribune NAPERVILLE SUN

From the community: Lisle Library District Presents
Games Not Played Chicago’s Bids 1904 & 2016

Community Contributor Alexa Hansen
June 10, 2016

If former Mayor Richard M.
Daley had his way, the XXXI
Olympiad would be happening in
Chicago in 2016, not in Rio de
Janeiro.

Chicago was actually chosen as the
host city for the 1904 games, but
politics and circumstances conspired

to snatch the prize away to St. Louis.

Historian and author of "Images of America: Route 66 in Chicago”, David
Clark, looks into what might have been and what went wrong, and why some
believe that Chicago's 2016 failure was a blessing in disguise. Join us on
Tuesday, June 14th at 7 p.m. for this fantastic event.



Jepn e ooty Lisle Library District’s
Instagram Takeover Day!

Community Contributer Alexa IHansen
June 17, 20106

Ever wonder what happens behind the scenes at the Lisle Library District? Check out the library's first ever instagram

Takeover Day at hitps://www.instagram.com/lislelibrary/.



aqusng |

L.lvul._w..:Wﬂ ﬁme AaSE 30D 10 dn [T

JBBISMEN SV

STy Ty a0 dn ules 51w Bey o

TSI U

CUOERULIAMY AAESUSS-SuN IS0 DUS SEESE 2310 STV MOGR 53000 RS AN FES ORI DO 0 [T ER
e B A SR SR Sy R

SRy STIVY
dousysom 10 Jullew S Onoss Jnod pRy -

£IEPU|RI 27 YL UO FI0W

1
UL WSS ﬁg 3
5 10 SN STV
- %mmn D S 6
oo 233 USEEIRON a9 nm‘_%g SRLRLIT G0 S Y

o7, ysnbay [dogsuom) Fluess mee 0w DOY SE815€ DRRSTY]

#1904 B Buisiag tEnois Ly

7 Yeniiay ,Eﬁmﬁau Sy

1]

[ SIOR T BEYIIE BEIAOEE ]
ag 2 A u Gz pabny (doussion BEIIE PRIAOTEY

Sy wes m.swz 7 wnbny (dousmiiom} 7 s satn oy Boy ssenoe panupeyl ©
g1 by

S [dowssine] #omoneads Soag
& wnby (o) s aa

& 1snbmy (weinond) =0ueas nat | W o 58ee pEsel

¢ pendny Bunaap) g uasnd
ST Mng fonusion) asdnos s fu

oI RS ARG M0 J0 HduEKe Te Mpr (wziBalg) suonensuctiag Dz
Jeab alo0y Iy 100 Burd Jhen Janosaer wediesay
VIR AR AT 1R pauddeen 1B

£t
y Bufieap -

Ang Dasbog)
oA (doypuomt & fuse man o o Goy Sene TS
& Renp (dousirons 7 {ouans mats o) Ui DO] ISSE00E PRIESSY
0g aung {ugibog) = i 6 U DO SRR
T 2UAC {Wwbold)

1
ki
3 A 1 e e peisase )

uoos supuaddey

JopUBfe) SIUBAT DNniea au

ARyyadey 23BuUDsE e

DEU0Y  SMEN BT oGy - B B . . : . : o Emymmm bm.ﬁﬂ m —m
. : I _ S IR sIoul]]| mmob«w::.wummm

S STPT SR U 30 00 1oy By
— Oy 4) PO NOG AdNOINu cggm/ﬁwc,/ ANQ — ANOZ "\ - UNP



NAPERVILLE SUN

Jrosvoiiooorerano s Lisle Library Distriet’s
“Creatmg a Vlllage The Story Lisle’s Growth and
Development”

Community Contributor Alexa Hansen
June 21, 2016

Celebrate our Village's 60th birthday!

On this day in history: June 23, 1956, Lisle residents voted to incorporate as
the Village of Lisle. Brian Failing, local historian and former curator of the
Museums at Lisle Station Park, will chronicle the history of Lisle from a
farming community to Village that maintains its small town feel. He will
examine the grassroots movement that led to the incorporation of Lisle and
discuss how the Village grew.

Audience members are encouraged to participate in a simulated vote on
whether or not they would have voted for incorporation - and to have some
birthday cake as well!

Join us and learn about your hometown! You can register here
at http://bit.ly/281.xzR8.




- Charging Stations at Lisle
Library District

Community Contributor Alexa Hansen
June 21, 2016

The Lisle Library District now has two charging stations with various cords to charge your phone and tablet devices.



st outs1de thc hca.rt of downtown s1ts Lls[e Library sttnct,
'.bustlng destlnatlon for the young or old where one can enrich
heir mind and become connected to the community.

: Armually, Llsle lerary Dlstnct rcaches about 26,000 patrons with
. events,’ prograrmmng and classes that aim to enrich, educate and
~empower the commumty Scrvlng all of Lisle and a portion of

umncorporated Naperwile, Lisle Library District is comprised of

-more than 160,000 physical i items from books, DVDs, reference

N matcnal.s and more.

With its more than 12, 000 «cardholders, Lisle Library District
attracts over 197,000 annua[ visits and boasts a circulation of more

_ than 55_0,000_ iterns Lb_a_t_ patrons borrow in one year.

: "O pcn seven days a week, find something that interests or matters

“to you and your family, from children’s story times to computer
e and technology workshops. Get 2 dose of culture through love
. performances, concerts and lectures hosted by Friends of the

bemry Dlscovcr a new hobby, learn a craft and make friends.

P .]ob scar_chi_ng? Lisle Libra.ry District hosts programs and provides
" online resources to help strengthen one’s professional matketabilicy.
" "Not to.mention access to Wil computers and pnntcrs, the
£ mternct and eBook reac[crs

e '_-Thﬁ‘ lerarys hope isto empowe[ thc commuhity Wlth the ability
‘10 learn and grow in all | ways possible. For patrons unable to
o -'physlcally use thc faclhty, L:sle lerary offers a home delivery

16« WWW.LISLECHAMBER.COM

' écfvice_s. The Library has English language development books,

CDs, DVYDs, and software to help adults improve their reading
and for non-native English learners to develop their speaking,
rcadmg, and writing skills. The Library also has English as a sccond
language classes and English conversation group sessions offered .
throughout the year. )

The Library’s highly knowledgeable stafT is available daily as well as
online via lislelibrary.org to help in any way.

Get Connected at the &E@éﬁ@ﬁ-ﬂgﬁ@

Digital devices & eBooks available for check out
WiFL, public computers, technology classes
LLD Seed Library
Programs for children, teens, and adults
é Book and Film Discussion Groups
Group study/meeting rooms
Gallery 777 A gallery featuring local artists
Literacy/ELD collection and dasses
Home delivery service

Biscover what the libraiy has fer youl
777 Front Street « Lisle,IL 60532 » 630-971-1675

M=F $:20am=-2pin, Sat S:30am=-5pug, Sun [ pin=5pEnt
www.lislelibrary.org




| NAPERVILLE SUN

- Former Lisle Library District
Trustee Receives College of DuPage Woman of
Distinction Award

Community Contributor Alexa Hansen
June 28, 2016

Former trustee of the Lisle Library District, Mary Ellen Durbin, received the College of DuPage
Woman of Distinction Award this past spring.

This award, named after the former College of
DuPage History professor Adade Wheeler, is
given to a person who has made significant
contribution to the personal and professional
advancement of women through education,
advocacy, and motivation.

For the past 30 vears, Mary Ellen has worked
with and on behalf of people living in poverty
in the suburbs of Chicago. She began her
career at Catholic Charities, before moving
over to People’s Resource Center while also
volunteering with homeless families through
DAYBREAK of Lisle, a program her and her
husband helped to found in 1989. Throughout
her work at these various organizations, Mary
Ellen hopes “more than anything else is that
people remember that someone was kind to
them. That they were treated as a brother or a
sister. That someone cared about them when
they were struggling.”

Mary Ellen noticed that over the years, isolation and aloneness, and being the other, is often the
worst difficulty a person can endure. “To be able to be at the point of another person’s need has
been the great privilege of my life, to join others in their tough journey,” said Mary Ellen. “The
greatest learning for me is the truth that America, and Americans, are always better when we are
making room for others.”



erie o

Liste Woman'’s Club
and
Lisle Park District

welcome you to

Garden Gait
2016

Sunday, June 12
10am to 4pm




1L LISLE LISRARY DISTRICT

; . 777 Fropt Street, Lisle IL 60532 o {630} 971-1675 @ lislelfbrary.org

With the help'and support of the Lisle Woman's Club, the:Lisle Library
District has bean able to enrich, educate, and empower the community
with books, music, movies, programs, and more for over 50 years.

Lisle Library District promotes learning, exploration, and
entertainment for the entire community. There’s somé_f_hi,ng for
everyone!

Lisie Woman’s Clhib
§ Executive Board 201:5-2017

President - Joanne Ehrhardt

Vice-president - Grace Forker

Recording Secretary - BrooKe Tang
Treasurer - Cathy Cawiezel

Corresponding Secretary - Cheryl Patterson

hslewomansclub@gmaﬂ.com
Lisle Woman’s Club is on Facehook

. Garden Gait Committee
Ticket Sales .
Karen Burris & Mary Kilroy

Raffle and Ad Sales
Joanne Ehrhardt
Grace Forker
Sandy Seastrom




.fm’\

APRIL| MAY} JUNE 2016 Quarterly Report — Literacy/English Language Development
Respectfuily Submitted By: Jean Demas, Literacy Outreach Librarian

Literacy Grant Awards

We applied for and were awarded a grant from the Naperville Education Foundation (NEF) for
$1,541.00 to purchase educational and socialization materials to support our Family Literacy
Classes for non-English speaking parents and their 0-3 aged children. This is a community
partnership literacy program with the Ann Reid Early Childhood Center and Literacy DuPage
that we have held on Wednesday afternoons in the Library for the past two years and will
continue into the 2016-17 school year. The materials for the families will include new
educational toys that can also be used in our Youth Services story times, monthly small give-
away booklets for parents to take home to learn to read to their children promoting parents as
their first teachers, and craft items linked to the school curricula in preparation for the children
to attend preschool.

The Library also applied for and was awarded a grant for $960 from RAILS (Reaching Across
lllinois Library System) to cover expenses for a continuing education workshop to be held on
October 5% at the Schaumburg Library and developed by fean Demas and Joe Popowitch
{Indian Prairie Library colleague) through LEARN {Libraries English and Reading Network}
literacy librarians’ group. Our speakers for this event are Kristin Lahurd, Literacy and Diversity
Officer at ALA; Beth Paoli, Secretary of State’s office in Springfield; and Laurie Martin, Literacy
Specialist, Adult Learning Resource Center in Arlington Heights. After initial marketing via the
RAILS website, we currently have 35 librarians and interested agency staff registered for this
exciting workshop.

Literacy/ELD Collection

We added several shelves to the Literacy/ELD collection area and moved the Citizenship Corner
into a more prominent focation. The addition of shelves also allowed for spreading out the
areas of the collection to house each of the other “neighborhoods” (Dictionaries; Grammatr;
Jobs; Language; Life Skills; Reading; Stories; Tests) on separate shelves for easier browsing to
check out materials. New items were purchased/added at the end of the fiscal year to bring in
additional current instructional materials to support the diversity of non-English speakers,
including increased Arabic, Spanish, Uzbek and Russian speakers.

Literacy Software

Usage of the Burlington English web based software continues to increase by hours of use and
additional passwords have been assigned to adult learners for remote use. We are seeing
increased use of News For You, an online weekly newspaper and Transparent Languages, an
Adult Services database with an English teaching component, that can be accessed from the
two literacy computers or remotely. We also purchased a one year subscription to Digital
Challenger E-Readers, a web-based program, that can be used by native English speakers who



P

need reading help since the modules begin with a phonics online book that starts users with
letters, sounds, phrases and then moves into sentences and reading passages in the other three
“books” to increase levels of learning.

Literacy Marketing

To further promote our adult literacy services, we updated and added new Literacy/ELD
websites at http://www.lislelibrary.org/literacy/literacy-sites These sites are organized by our
“neighborhoods” with jump links from the main menu to each topic area. We also added an
Apps list for adult learners who are using Smartphones and other mobile devices for “learning
on the go” and Alexa Hansen added a new and catchy banner to the Literacy Services web link

page.

Literacy Outreach

| was invited to attend a luncheon in May given by lllinois Representative Christine Winger, in
recognition of our Library as community partner in adult literacy. The keynote speaker was Ms.
Sharon Bush, Grand Victoria Foundation that offers grants to literacy programs in DuPage
County. Ms. Bush is very interested in adult literacy since she has been involved in her career in
tutoring adult learners. Attending this luncheon provided a very good opportunity for future
consideration of grants and added notoriety in the literacy services area for our Library.

Also in May, Literacy DuPage held its annual tutor training session at our Library. Fifteen new
tutors graduated and were matched with adult learners, many of whom have reserved space to
tutor in our Literacy/ELD Room. Alexa posted a photo of the graduates on our website and also
distributed it in our various social media outlets for added exposure of our Library’s role in
adult literacy.

Professional Development

In April, | presented a workshop at the annual Literacy Volunteers of lllinois conference at the
University of lllinois in Chicago. There were 20 attendees at my session where | featured our
Library’s adult literacy services and did a “show and tell” of the many excellent materials we
have in our print and online collection/services. A positive outreach of this session was a
connection with two librarians from the Chicago Public Library who are re-doing their adult
literacy areas of the main and branch libraries and plan to utilize many of the tips and resources
presented at my session.

In April, | also attended the Naperville and Lisle school district’s Parent Teacher Advisory Board
meeting. This group is comprised of various educators, social service agencies, and libraries
who are invited to attend the bi-annual meetings. These meetings present outreach
opportunities for new community partnerships between our Library and other related entities
to promote aduit literacy/education, health care, jobs and economic development.



PN

| submitted an abstract that was accepted to present a session at the lllinois Library Association
(ILA) annual conference to be held in October at the Donald Stephens Center in Rosemont. The
session will focus on our collaboration in forming the LEARN literacy librarians’ group and show
our resources to help other libraries start literacy programs and collections.

| also am serving as a dissertation advisor/adjunct professor at the University of St. Francis,
Joliet, in the educational doctorate program (Ed.D.). Many of the students are currently in
leadership roles in the local school districts and the dissertation projects often involve English
as a second language concepts and research. This is another positive professional development
opportunity for me to expand our reach in promoting our Library’s role in adult literacy.



i

Tatiana Weinstein [Assistant Director/Adult Services Director | Lisle Library District

APR | MAY | JUN 2016 — Adult Services Quarterly Report

April:

Gallery 777 had its first exhibit in which two organizations united for an art event. In celebration
of National Poetry Month, members of the lilinois State Poetry Society/Southwest Chapter and the
Midwest Collage Society partnered for a collaborative event, “Poetry Inspired by Collage!”

25 collage artists were chosen to exhibit one piece and poets had one month to write a poem
inspired by a piece in the exhibit. LLD then hosted an art opening/poetry reading in which
attendees could listen to the poets read their work in front of the art show. We had a wonderful
turnout and both organizations hoped LLD would continue to host a similar event every year.

April is traditionally “MoneySmart Month” in public libraries. Adult Services hosted programs
targeting teens and adults. Xavier Duran presented “How to Adult: MoneySmarts for Teens” and
"Pay for College Without Going Broke.” Financial programs are always well attended and we will
continue to provide topics on economics and money management for the community.

Winona Patterson and Krista Kloepper have regularly met with Arbor Place {senior living)
residents since the property owners opted to annex into the Lisle Library District. The owners
have shown great support for the tenants becoming library cardholders. Arbor Place residents
are interested in starting their own book group and quite a few members have joined the LLD
Home Delivery Service for those patrons who cannot physically visit the facility.

May:

Adult Services and Youth Services chose a new summer read software platform for the 2016
program. The ReadSquared platform offered added flexibility for staff and provided a more
patron friendly interface than the previous product. Staff began training on ReadSquared with
Xavier Duran, Elizabeth Hopkins and Patricia Ruocco as facilitators/coordinators of the Adult and
Teen programs.

Adult Services celebrated “Comic Book Giveaway Day” on May 7th. Thanks to the donation from
Graham Cracker Comics, LLD had comic boaks at the Connection Desk for patrons as well as an
opportunity to win Dorbz figurines. Recipients were enthusiastic about the event and many did
not realize that LLD supports this genre in the Graphic Novel {GN) format. It was a great chance to
talk about this genre with our patrons.




Tatiana Weinstein [Assistant Director/Adult Services Director | Lisle Library District

Pam Freer and Elizabeth Hopkins received four, online My Next Book requests during the month
of May. One patron wrote back after receiving her hand-picked suggestions:

Thank you so much, Pam! | did read The Silent Wife and loved it. | will definitely check out
your other recommendations. This is a wonderful service from the library.

June:

In a departmental meeting, all professional Adult Services staff were charged with providing
scheduled, instructional sessions/classes starting in the new fiscal year. In the past we had select
librarians tasked with this responsibility. We’ve heard and read (comment cards) that our patrons
are asking for more classes and of a greater variety. We want to provide our residents with that
information and hands-on experience via regularly scheduled educational programs.

On June 4th, LLD hosted its annual Summer Read Kick-Off Party. In celebration of this year’s
theme, Read for the Win, festivities included the band Tumbleweed performing classic rock songs,
Jamba Juice distributing smoothies, and a performance from the Jesse White Tumblers. Secretary
of State Jesse White, was in attendance. We thank St. Joan of Arc for the use of their auditorium,
due to the inclement weather. We estimate that 400+ attended the celebration with 111 adults
and 44 Teens registering that day. Despite the rain, the 2016 Summer Read Kick-Off triumphed!

Patricia Ruocco and Pam Freer attended Lisle’s Cruise Night and brought automotive books, DVDs
and periodicals for check-out. Patricia and Pam also demonstrated ChiltonLibrary, Consumer
Reports Online and Hoopla -- databases providing topical information availabte from home.

In what’s become an annual event, Rochelle Storm and Pam Freer attended the Lisle Woman’s
Club, Garden Gait event. The Baker Creek Heirfoom Seed Company donated 75 seed packets of
Blue Bedder Salvia (polfinator friendly plants} to give away at the event. Rochelle and Pam spoke
with approximately 80 attendees that day. There was noted interest in LLD's book groups,
summer read, the seed library, e-notification, and programs. A Master Gardener even asked
permission to use one of the LLD gardening books that was displayed on the table to look
something up while on the garden walk. This was another great way to partner with a local
organization and reach out to residents in our community.

Respectfully submitted,

Tatiana Weinstein




P

Youth Services News

Lexy Raines has been hired as our new YS Associate. Lexy comes to us with experience as a
high school English teacher. She will be taking over toddler storytimes on Tuesday mornings as
well as assisting in other programming ventures in the department.

YS Associate Samantha Thompson had a baby girl on June 11", Mother and daughter are both
happy and healthy and we look forward to seeing them both soon.

We introduced a circulating board game collection during the month of May. We have 5
different games targeting different age groups, from ages 6-14. We will evaluate how the
collection does and expand to accommodate patron interest.

The Global Voices section has been a happy discovery for many patrons. We have several
families who now make that their first stop when searching for materials to take home. We will
continue to monitor this collection and develop as patron tastes become evident.

We installed a new “New Materials” shelf in the department. This new shelf gives us more
space for our new materials and is a much shorter unit than the previous new materials shelf.
Now shorter patrons are able to access all of the materials, instead of being limited to the
lower shelves.

Programs & Community Outreach Highlights:

We ran our spring read program this April, using the books “Cakes in Space” and “Astronaut
Handbook”. Participants checked out and read the book of appropriate reading level. Then

using a piece of card stock staff randomly glued googly eyes on, they drew us a picture of an
alien. Once completed, each participant earned a bag of assorted glow in the dark stars and
planets. Over 150 kids participated in the program.

Friday Kids Club ran in Aprit and June. These programs are designed to help ease the overflow
of sign-ups for our Monday Funday programs, targeting a slightly younger audience. They have
become extremely popular and now draw the same number of attendees as Monday Fundays.
Program topics have included weather, baseball, and dinosaurs.

Monday Funday and Terrific Tuesday have continued to be our largest drawing program, with
waiting lists forming each week. in the past few months program topics have included:

o Terrarium Building (Science)

o Rube Goldberg Machines (Engineering)

o Money Smart Art Market (Money Smart Week)

o Physics Meets Art (Math and Science)

SRP Volunteer Training began in May and the volunteers began working in June. Junior High
Librarian Mallory Caise coordinated the training and scheduling for over 60 youth volunteers.
Applications continue to come in for young patrons wanting to help.

Elementary School Librarian Katie McMahon scheduled SRP outreach visits for many local
elementary schools, a few that we have not been able to coordinate with in the last few years.
Schools included Schiesher, St. Joan of Arc, Tate Woods, Beebe, and Steeple Run. Her hard
work has manifested in one of the quickest starts to SRP we have had in many years.



=

P

¢ Junior High Librarian Mallory Caise also did several outreach programs at local junior highs and
high schools during the last few months, In order to promote programming and materials she
made stops at Liste Junior High, Kennedy Junior High and Naperville North High School.

o Storytimes continue to be extremely popular, particularly our baby storytimes. Little Movers
and Shakers regularly has a long waiting list and often fills meeting room A to capacity. With
the start of summer, we have seen many new faces along with our usual storytime regulars.

e The Summer Reading Program Kickoff was a great success, even with heavy rain. The splatter
painting artwork can be seen hanging in youth services, and pictures from the photo booth can
be seen on the Library’s social media pages. The new button incentives have been a big hit
with the kids, along with the addition of missions to supplement tracking minutes read. As of
July 5™ we have 620 participants in the kids program and 127 participants in our early reader
program.

¢ Junior High Librarian Mallory Caise has started running “Fandom Fridays”, a monthly program
dedicated to different fandoms. Topics have included Minecraft, Marvel vs DC, and Fanfiction
101. The programs have been our most highly attended Junior High targeted programs this
year.

e Ourannual Lego build-off was held once again this May. Participants used Lego to craft
anything they could imagine, submitting photos of their work to be posted on our Instagram
account. The Teen Advisory Board then took the over 30 submissions and voted on them to win
awards for several categories, including “Best Overall Creation” and Wildest Creation”.

¢ The library once again participated in the Lisle Independence Day Parade. Representatives
from Circulation, Adult Services, and Youth Services all joined in the festivities.

s Librarians Mallory Caise, Katie McMahon, and | set up a booth at the children’s area of the Eyes
to the Skies festival. We spoke with many people enjoying the fest, patron and non-patron.

Professional Development

e YS Associates Samantha Thompson and Mary Bannon attended Reaching Forward, a fibrary
conference targeted at library non-professional employees. They both returned with several
new ideas for programming along with new contacts to collaborate with on future projects.

e The annual Laconi planning meeting was held at Gail Borden Public Library {Eigin) in May. The

hoard meets to plan out the next year of programming targeted at YS library staff. This is my
third year as treasurer and fourth year total on the board,

Respectfully Submitied,

Will Savage
Director of Youth Services



P

Quarterly Board Report
4" Quarter FY2016
Circulation Services Department

Food for Furry Friends

During the month of May (National Pet Month), patrons and staff dropped off pet food or pet
supplies at the Library. All donations were delivered to A.D.O.P.T. {Animals Deserving of Proper

Treatment), located

in Naperville.

July 7, 2016

LLD Quarterly Registration Activity

800+

700+

600+
500
400
300
200
100

4th Qtr "5 1st Qtr 16

15,000
10,000

5,000

2nd Qtr 16 3rd Qtr 16 4th Qir 16
#LLD New Cards B LI.D Replacements
E1.LD Renewals BReciprocal Borrowers
LLD Quarterly Hold Activity

4th Qtr'i5 1stQir'16 2ndQtr'i6 3rdQtr'le  4th Qtr'i6

| O Holds Placed

Holds Satisfied |




LLD Quarterly ILL Activity

2 Items Received

3 Items Sent

4ath Qtr '15 IstQtr'i6  2ndQtr'16  3rdQtr'l6  4th Qtr'l6

Circulation Services staff members handled 2,519 reference, 4,907 user education, and 2,209
directional/mechanical inquiries from our patrons this quarter.

Reaching Forward Conference

In May 20186, Circulation Services staff members, Racheal Perek and Angela McCurdy, attended
the annual Reaching Forward Conference in Rosemont. Each year, the IHinois Library
Association hosts this professional development conference for all library staff.

Spring Outreach

During April, May and June, Circulation Services staff members visited various locations
throughout Lisle in order to register new patrons with library cards, renew existing library cards,
and to share information about Library services and programming. Locations included: Lisle
Park District’s Senior Center and Recreational Center, Arbor Place of Lisle (Senior Living),
Starbucks, Clean “N” Fresh Laundry, and the Lisle Post Office.

Respectfully Submitted by,

Ul

Paul T. Hurt
Director of Circulation Services



4" Quarter 2016 Technical Services

Technical Services staff completed several projects this quarter. Librarians teamed with Adult
Services to evaluate documentary videos and catalog them in the non-fiction video shelving
area. Staff developed a plan to re-process music CD multi-disc sets into cases for self-checkout.
Acquisition staff completed an audit of the “on order” records in Polaris.

May 6th Chitra Gnanaratne and Natalie Karl attended the Reaching Forward conference in
Rosemont, IL. Featured speakers included Gail Johnson and Pam Parr from Face to Face
Communications and Training. Anne Slaughter, RAILS Director of Technology Services presented
“Technology Trends and Innovation.” Accents were on consumer technology.

May 12t Brian Baxter, Cathi Agostino and Laura Murff attended a LACONI audiovisual
cataloging program at Schaumburg Township District Library. This was a refresher workshop on
cataloging audiovisual materials focusing on video, music, spoken word and video games
following RDA principles. Bobby Bothmann, Professor of Metadata and Emerging Technologies
Librarian at Minnesota State University delivered the presentation. Staff remarked that the
presentation included good examples and lively conversation on topic.

Laura Murff attended the annual Kraemer Copyright Conference at UCCS in Colorado Springs,
CO June 6-7, 2016. She was able to attend sessions that covered a wide variety of issues that
affect libraries. She attended sessions that covered real-life applications of copyright law in
libraries and helped to define the rights given to libraries under the U.S. copyright law.
Additionally, many sessions dealt with the “dos and don’ts” of digitizing locai histories. The
conference covered many large issues that will affect libraries, and specifically public libraries,
now and in the future as the government continues to evaluate, edit, and re-define fair-use and
the library exceptions of the U.S. copyright law.

In April, | attended the Public Library Association conference in Denver. The conference theme
was — Be Extraordinary — challenging libraries to champion their communities. | focused on the
workshops and programs connecting to the LLD space study. | attended a workshop on
examples of libraries’ evolving roles in support of their communities with insights into tools and
best practices. | also attended a session on combining space ideas and materials display for
creative merchandising, enhancing patron experience at the library and increasing circulation. |
attended a session on technology to go — circulating non-traditionat items such as Rokus, GoPro
and hotspots. Perhaps the most enlightening program was “Designing spaces for people, not
collections.” This featured the Dokki Library in Aarhus, Denmark using open space, high ceilings
and collaboration areas. The library demonstrated the flexibility of the building for enhanced
patron uses and materials collection organization through open design.



Materials processed this guarter

Adult Services Books
Adult Services Audiovisual
Adult Services Periodicals

Adult Services Total

Youth Services Books
Youth Services Audiovisual
Youth Services Periodicals

Youth Services Total

EMedia Library
Hoopla
Lynda.com

Total E-media

Total this guarter

Beth McQuillan

Director of Technical Services

2472
779
1816
5067

1029
129
85

1243

204
11,413
888

12,505

18,815



ORDINANCE 16-08
ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE LEVY OF .02%
BUILDING AND MAINTENANCE FUND
FOR THE 2016-2017 FISCAL YEAR

WHEREAS, the Public Library District Act of 1991 (75 ILCS 16/35-5) authorizes
the Board of Trustees to levy a special tax in addition to the annual public library district tax for
the purchase of sites and buildings, the construction and equipment of buildings, the rental of
buildings required for library purposes, and maintenance, repairs and alterations of library
buildings and equipment; and

WHEREAS, the amount of said special tax is .02% of the value of all the taxable property
in the District as equalized or assessed by the Departrment of Revenue; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees deems it advisable and necessary to levy said special
tax for the 2016-2017 fiscal year for the purposes hereinbefore set forth.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED AND DETERMINED by the Board of
Trustees of the Lisle Library District that for the purchase of sites and buildings, the construction
and equipment of buildings, the rental of buildings required for library purposes and
maintenance, repairs and alterations of library buildings and equipment a special tax of .02% of
the value of all taxable property in the District, as equalized or assessed, shall be levied for the
fiscal year 2016-2017.

FURTHER, a copy of this Ordinance shall be published in the Daily Herald within fifteen
(15) days after the date of adoption of this Ordinance in the form provided by law.

FURTHER, this Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its adoption as
provided by law.

ADOPTED this 13" day of July, 2016, pursuant to a roll call vote as follows:

AYES:
NAYS:
ABSENT:

Richard Flint
President, Board of Trustees

ATTEST:

John Huff
Secretary, Board of Trustees



STATE OF ILLINOIS )
) SS:
COUNTY OF DU PAGE )

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHENTICITY

(.02% Tax for Building and Maintenance)

I, John Huff, certify that I am the Secretary of the Board of Library Trustees of the Lisle Library
District, DuPage County, lllinois.

[ further certify that the attached is a true and correct copy of the Ordinance levying a .02% Tax
for Building and Maintenance for said Lisle Library District for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2016
which was adopted by said Board of Library Trustees at a meeting of said Board of Library Trustees held
on July 13, 2016.

1 further certify that the attached Ordinance has not been amended, altered, changed or repealed
and is still in full force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF I have affixed my signature and the seal of said Lisle Library District

at Lisle, Iilinois this 13" day of July, 2016.

John Huff, Secretary
Board of Library Trustees

(SEAL)



STATE OF ILLINOIS )

COUNTY OF DUPAGE )

PUBLIC NOTICE

PUBLIC NOTICE is hereby given that, by Ordinance adopted on the 13th day of July, 2016, the Board
of Trustees of the Lisle Library District determined to levy an additional tax of .02% of the value of all the
taxable property in the District, as equalized or assessed by the Department of Revenue, for the purchase of
sites and buildings, the construction and equipment of buildings, the rental of buildings required for library
purposes, and maintenance, repairs and alterations of library buildings and equipment, said tax levy to be
effective for the 2016-2017 fiscal year. The text of said Ordinance is set forth below.

The question of levying a .02% tax shall be submitted to the electors of the District if a petition is
filed with the Board signed by 1,854 registered voters in the District asking that the question of levying said
.02% tax be submitted to the electors of the District. Said petition must be filed within thirty (30} days after

publication of this Public Notice. The date of the prospective referendum is April 4, 2017,

John Huff,

Secretary, Lisle Library District



R16-02

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE PREPARATION
AND FILING OF THE ANNUAL BUDGET AND
APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT:

Section 1: That "AN ORDINANCE Adopting a combined annual budget and
appropriating such sums of money as may be deemed necessary to defray all necessary
expenses and liabilities of the Lisle Library District, DuPage County, lllinois, for the fiscal
year beginning July 1, 2016, and specifying the object and purposes for which such
appropriations are made and the amount appropriated for each object or purpose” be filed
in the office of the Lisle Library District for at least thirty (30) days prior to final action
thereon, and that during such period of time, it shall be made conveniently available to

public inspection.

Section 2: That at least one public hearing shall be held as to such Ordinance prior to
final action thereon, notice of which shall be given in a newspaper published in the Lisle
Library District at least thirty (30) days prior to the time of such hearing.

FURTHER, this Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after the adoption
as provided by law.

ADOPTED this 8t day of July, 20186, pursuant to a roll call vote as follows:
AYES: ____
NAYS:

ABSENT:

Richard Flint, President

ATTEST:

John Huff, Secretary



STATE OF ILLINOIS )
) S8
COUNTY OF DUPAGE )

[, John Huff, Secretary of the Board of Trustees of the Lisle Library District, DuPage
County, lllinois, do hereby certify that at a regular meeting of said Board of Trustees held
on the 8" day of July, 2016, the foregoing Resolution R16-02 was duly passed by the

Board of Trustees.

John Huff, Secretary of the Board of Trustees
Lisle Library District
DuPage County, lilinois



o

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING ON
BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE
OF THE LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT
DUPAGE COUNTY, ILLINOIS

PUBLIC NOTICE is hereby given that the Lisle Library District has cause to be prepared in
tentative form a combined annual Budget and Appropriation Ordinance. A public hearing shall
be held as to such Budget and Appropriation on the 14t% day of September, 2016, at the hour
of 6:30 p.m. at 777 Front Street, Lisle, Illinois,

Copies of such tentative Budget and Appropriation Ordinance will be available for public
inspection at the Lisle Library District beginning August 11, 2015 during the hours of 9:30 a.m.
to 9:00 p.m., Monday through Friday, Saturday, 9:30 a.m. to 5:00 p.m., and Sunday, 1:00 p.m.
t0 5:00 p.m. The library will be closed on Sunday, September 4th, and Monday, September 5th
in observance of Labor Day.

By order of the Board of Library Trustees of the Lisle Library District, DuPage County,
lllinois

Dated this 13th day of July, 2016

Richard Flint, President of the Board
Lisle Library District

ATTEST:

John Huff, Secretary of the Board
Lisle Library District




